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BOARD’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
To,

The members
SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS FRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”)

Your Directors are pleased to present the 27th Board Report of SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED, along with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022

Financial Summary or Highlights

The highlights of your Company’s audited financial results for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 are

as follows:

PARTICULARSV » -2021-2022 (i in Lacs) 2020- 2021 (? ;n Lac;)‘
Sales and Other Income 62,077.95 47,103.18 :
Operating Profit (PBIDT) 17,344.93 6,167..42 -
Interest Cost ‘713.76 | 1,160.92 ”

Profit before Depreciation (PBDT) 6,631.18 5,006.50
Depreciation 1,677.37~ “ ”1,516.50- - |
Profit before Tax 4,953.80 3,490.00' o ;
Provision for Taxation 1,856.58 614.58 |
Profit after Tax 3,097.22 | 2,875.41 “

State of Company’s Affairs

The company performed well during the year under review. The Directors are optimistic that the company
will reach new heights in the upcoming year. There has been no change in the nature of the company's
business during the year.

Change in the nature of the business

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company in the financial year ended on March 31, 2022.
Dividend

No dividend has been declared for the financial year 2021-2022.

Reserve

) Head Office &hA/Gdkspany has not transferred any amount to any reserve in the financial year ended March 31, 2022. Q‘
9th Km., Bhopa Road, ‘

Muzaffarnagar-251 001 (U.P.) L] w

{#y 8941095085 -88

CIN/FCRN U21093UP1995PT0018048 [ GSTIN 09AABCS3407P121



€D Head Office gce\‘;\l
9th Km., Bhopa Road,
Muzaffarnagar—251 004 (U.P)

Transfer to INyoat oy

The Company was not required to transfer any funds to the investor education and protection fund during
the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

Deposits
The company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.
Share Capital

There has been no change in the authorized share capital of the Company during the period under review.

There has been no change in the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company.

Number of Board Meetings

During the year, fifteen meetings of the Board of Directors were held.

Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Committee

A Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted with Mr. Rajesh Jain as
Chairman and Mr. Rajeev Jain' & Shri Akshay Jain as members. The committee is responsible for
formulating a CSR policy, monitoring its implementation, and recommending the amount for CSR
activities. For the financial year 2021-22, the committee has not identified a suitable project. The CSR
amount will be spent once a suitable project is identified. The Annual Report on CSR is attached to this
report.

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The following changes in directors and/or KMP took place:
1. Komal Bhawnani, Company Secretary of the Company resigned with effect from 01.04.2021
Independent Director

The company is not required to appoint an Independent Director under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013

Particulars of loan, guarantees and investments

There are no loans, guarantees, or investments exceeding the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Act.
Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

There were no contracts or arrangements with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, during the year under review.

Details of Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associates

The company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture, or associate company
etf(rlal Audit Report
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The provisio
Material Changes and Commitments, If Any,

There were no material changes or commitments affecting the company's financial position between the end
of the financial year and the date of this report.

Internal Auditor

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act,2013, read with Rule 13(1) The Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, Mr. Nishant Singhal, Chartered Accountant has been appointed as the internal Auditors of your
Company who also takes care of the internal audit and controls, systems and processes in the Company and
ensures timely compliance.

Annual Return

The Annual Return is available on the website www.silvertonpulp.com.

Statutory Auditors

M/s SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, were appointed at the AGM on
30/09/2019 and will hold office until the conclusion of the AGM in 2023. The company has received a
certificate of eligibility from the auditors. There have been no instances of fraud reported by the auditors.

There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their
Report. During the year under review, the Auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditor & Report

The provisions for a Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the company.
Development and implementation of risk management policy

The company does not have a formal Risk Management Policy, as the elements of risk threatening its
existence are considered minimal and non-consequential

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has implemented internal controls which commensurate with the nature of its business, the
size and complexity of its operations.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Conservation of Energy: The company generates its own power through a 16 MW captive power plant.
Technology Absorption: The company utilizes its own knowledge and technology, with no technology
absorption from external sources.
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

e Foreign Exchange Inflows: X80,77,81,740.78

* Foreign Exchange Outflows: X1,49,08,76,167.87

Details in respect of frauds reported by auditors

The Statutory Auditor of the Company have not reported any instances of frauds by its officers or employees
under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended March 31, 2022.
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The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace
and has duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee (hereinafter referred to as “ICC”} in line with the
provision of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 and rules thereunder.

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Cost Audit/Maintenance of Cost Records

The company appointed M/s Sourabh Jain & Co., Cost Accountants, as the Cost Auditors for the financial
year 2021-2022. The remuneration for the Cost Auditors will be placed for member ratification at the
upcoming Annual General Meeting.

Significant and material orders

No significant or material orders have been passed by regulators, courts, or tribunals that would
impact the company's going concern status or future operations.

Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position between the end of financial year and
date of report after the balance sheet date

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial positions of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of the Board’s Report
except as stated in the financial statement of the Company.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors to the best of their knowledge and
belief confirm that:

1. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

2. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and of the loss
of the Company for that period;

3. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern basis’;

5. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

6.  The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

One-Time settlement

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into anyone-time settlement with Banks or
Head Office E ncu | mstltutlons during the year, therefore, there was no reportable instance of difference in amount of ”
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Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016

During the year under review, no application was made by the Company and accordingly, no
proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Acknowledgment

Your directors take this opportunity to place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-
operation and support extended by all regulatory and governmental authorities, bankers and the
shareholders of the Company. We look forward to their continuous support in the future.

Your directors also wish to express their deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
the entire management team and the employees of the Company. Your directors look to the future
with confidence and optimism.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

UL

Place: MUZAFFARNAGAR RAJEEV JAIN RAJESH JAIN
Director Director
DIN : 00140469 DIN :00141162

Date: 02-09-2022
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ANN UAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL
YEAR 2021-22

SILVERTON PULP & PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

[As prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) as amended from time to
time]

1. Brief outline of Company’s CSR Policy including overview of projects or programs piroposed to be undertaken:
The objective of the CSR Policy (“Policy™) is to lay down the guiding principles in undertaking various Programs and projects
by or on behalf of the company relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’) within the meaning of sectlon 135 of the
Compames Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII of the Act and the CSR Policy Rules 2014. (“Rules™).
2. The composition of CSR Committee
The Members of the Committee are as follows:
SLNo. | Name of Director Designation /| Number of meetings . of |"Nuniber  of meetings of CSR
: ‘ Nature of "CSR  Committee - held:| Committee attended during the
Directorship during the year = .. ear: i’
Rajesh Jain Chairman 4 ' 4
Rajeev Jain Member
Akshay Jain Member 4 4

Web-link where Composition of CSR Commiittee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the
website of the company: www.silvertonpulp.com

Provide the executive summary along with Web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014: Not applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

Sl Financial Year Amount available for| Amount required to be set-off| Balance Amount
No. set-off from  preceding | for the financial year, if any (in| (in Rs.)
financial years (in Rs) Rs)

1 FY-1 (31-03-1 2631873.87 2631873.87 0.00

2021)
2 FY-2  (31-03-] 0.00 0.00 0.00

| 2020)

3 FY-3  (31-03-| 0.00 0.00 0.00

2019)

Total 2631873.87 2631873.87 0.00

Average Net Profit of the .company as per sub-section(5) of Section 135 : 29,98,12,787.00

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5): 59,96,255.74

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: 26,31,873.87

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b) +(c) ~ (d)]: 33,64,381.87

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:




Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.

(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to 'Unspent
CSR Akcount as per seetion 135(6).

Amount transferred to
VII as per second proy

und-specified under Schedule
 to:section 135(5).

Name of the e

Amount. Date of transfer. Fund Date of transfer.
29,36,464 4,27,917.87 15.04.2022 NA ' NA

- _ (b} Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
ORRCY ©) 414 6) | (D 8 | (10) an
) .
Sl | Name | Item Lo | Location of theProje{ Amount/Amou |[Amount| Mode  of | Mode of Implementation -
No | of " the | from ~ | cal | Project (Stateft spent fonnt transferr| Implementa | Through Implementing
Project | the list | are| and District Durai the Spent [ed  tof tion/ Direct | Agency
of a ion | projects in theunspent | (Yes/No)
activiti | (Ye (INR) |curren |[CSR
es in|s/ tFY [Account
Schedu | No for the
le VII|) Project
to the as  per
Act Sec
135(6)
(In Rs.)
State Distrid | Name CSR
Registrati
on
number*
1 animal | Charita | Y | Uttar Ghazi |- 350,000 |- - No CSR00001  [SANSTHA
welfare | ble e | Pradesh pbad 492 INAM
s ABHAY
DAANAM
2 Promot | Educati | Y | Delhi INew |- 264,000 | - No BHARAT
ing on e Delhi LOK
educat s SHIKSHA
ed PARISHA
3 promot | Welfar | Y | Uttar Muza |- 2,322,464/ - Yes CSR00000
ing e Exp|e | Pradesh |ffarna 667
health | for s gar
care Covid
includi | Infectio
ng n
prevent
ive
health -
care
2936464,
00




(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year;NA

1 1@ (3) 4) ©) © | (8)
Sl Name of | Item from | Local ared Location of theg Amoun| Mode  of | Mode of
No. | theProject | the list of.| (Yes/ No) | Project  (State t spent] Implementa | Implementation -
activities and District for the tion/ Direct | Through
in project | (Yes/No) Implementing
Schedule s (INR) Agency
VII to the State  |District Name CSR
Act Registrat
' ion
number*
2

(d) Amount Spend in Administrative overheads-NIL
(e) Amount spend on Impact Assessment, if applicable-NA
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a) + (b) +(c)]- 29,36,464.00

(g) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

SI. No. Particular |Amiount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 33,64,381.87*
135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 29,36,464

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] (4,27,918)

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities| NA
of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)- NA
(iv)] '

* Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) is Rs. 59,96,255 however after adjustment of
Rs. 26,31,873.87 in the FY the total CSR obligation for the FY is Rs. 33,64,381.87 and hence total amount unspent for the year
shall be Rs. 4,27,918. (Rs. 33,64,381.87-Rs. 29,36,464).

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Preceding Amount  |Amount spent[Amount Spent in' |[Amount transferred. any fund |[Amount Deficie ncy, if
Financial Year. [transferredin the the Financial Year(specified under Schédule VII as |remaining to jany
toUnspent |reporting (in Rs) per section 135(6); if any 1. |be spent in
CSR Financial ——T" —succeeding
Account  [Year(in Rs.). . o - |financial
under Amount (in Rs)ﬁ. : |years. (in Rs.)
section 135 S
. -{(6)(in Rs.) . e ; :
FY 2018-19 - - - - -
Y 201920 - - - - -

FY 202021 - - - - -




b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): Not

Applicable

10.  Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the

Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired

Furnish the details relating to such asset

Financial Year: Not Applicable

(s} so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the

S1 | Short

N particulars of
the property or

0. | asset(s)
[including
complete

address and
location of the

property] .

Pin code
of . the’
property
or ’
asset(s)

Date

of

creati

on

Amou
nt of
CSR
amou
nt
spent

Details of entity/ Authbl‘ity/ bene ¢

iary of the registered owner

CSR Registration
Number, if applicable

Registered address

1. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): Not

Applicable

For Silverton Pulp & Papers Private Limited

Rajesh Jain .
DIN- 00141162

(Chairman of the CSR Committee)

Date: 2-0 9~ 2022

Place: New Delhi
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. sANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

190/2-1, SOUTH CIVIL LINES, SOUTH
CIVIL LINES, MUZAFFARNAGAR 251001
fcasanjayagarwal@gmail.com 0319412680

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
~ Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements -

Opinion
We have audited the. financial statements of SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and

the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, its profit/loss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company. in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters _

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in-
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters..We
have detsrmined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report.

3. No. | Key Audit Matter | Auditor's Response
' Nil

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report therson

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not coveyfhe
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 59}




In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other .

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
~ otherwise appears to be materially misstated. .

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard. , .

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standaloné
Financial Statements ' '

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of theaccounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ’

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate .

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process. _ o
 Auditor's Responsibilitiegs for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and.appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher tharifoy;one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omis§ig s:"‘"l’?ﬁszfi',"—‘zny%0 sentations, or the
override of internal control. f; N BN '
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« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design -audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectivenass of such
controls. .

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events: or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements. '

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

" relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified
in'paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
" of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and/lfog‘g’gr}qe&jhe Cash Flow Statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement wi‘&t}'ghé" OOKS ﬁ‘%gcount.
2z




d)

e)

a)

h)

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by-the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act. -

This report does include report relating to internal financial controls as required u/s
143(3)(i) pursuant to Notification No. GSR 583(E) dated 13.06.2017 issued by MCA.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16) is
not required. '

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position. :

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foresegable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever.by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide arly guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or. entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

_ other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Paity (“Ultimate Bereficiariés”) or provide any guarantee, sectrity or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and,—~~Cmes _
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(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES
Chartered Aceolintan{s
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements”

We report that:

(0

(i)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plantand Equipment;

(B)'The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly,
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations -given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property,
Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification; '

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of .

our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the company.

'According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not
revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause
3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) As explained to us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in our

opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets during any point of time of the year. The quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial

institutions are in agreement w@iﬁ%‘;@;b&g ks of account of the Company

in respect of following except sQimie-nomi “a%}:iifference in book debts due

0
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Current Year (2021-22)

(Figure in Lakh)

Particulars

Qtr/Month

As per books

As per statement

Reason of
difference

Al Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.LP., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Qfr-1
(QMS-1)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Nof Applicable

Al Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.ILP.,, Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Qtr-2
(QMS-2)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Al Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.LP., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other.
Current Assets

Qfr-3
(QMS-3)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Al Stock (Raw
Materlal, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.LP., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debls &  Other
Gurrent Assets

Qtr-4
(QMS-4)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Al Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.LP., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

June 2021

(Stock
Statement)

1.Stock 7861.47

2. Book Debt- 7217.73

1.Stock 7861.47
2.Book Debt- 7355.70

{Due to Reconsliation
after submission of
statement)

,

Al Stock  (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fusl, Packing,
WP, Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts & Other
Current Assets

Sept. 2021

(Stock
Statement)

1.Slock 7851.50

2.Book Debt & Adv.to
Creditor - 7660.25

1.8tock 7851.50 -
2 Book Debt & Adv.to

Creditor - 7669,92

(Due to Reconsilation
after submission of
statement)

Al Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
WP, Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Dec. 2021

(Stock
Statement)

1.8tock 9244,62

2. Book Debt & Adv.to
Creditor - 7275,47

1.5tock 9244.62 - .
2. Book Debt & Adv.to

Creditor - 7414.05

{Due to Reconsilation
after submission of
statement)

Al Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
WP, Stores &
Spares) ‘& Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

March 2022

(Stock
Statement)

1.Stock 8095.26

2, Book Debt & Adv.to
Creditor - 7388,63

(aog;{e;});gs, o aa;\“ggm\

) et 2
y‘t}gd nce‘s‘éjcunnes?w%\

1.Stock 8653.28
2, Book Debt & Adv.to
Creditor - 9578.94

(Stock Statement has been
submitted for the period as on
30 March 2022)

NA,

]




(iii)

Previous Year (2020-21)

(Figure in Lakh)

Reason. of

been submitted for
the perlod as on 30
March 2021)

Particulars Qtr/Month As per As per
books statement difference
Al Stock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, | : Qtr-1 Not Not Not
Packing, W..P., Stores & Spares) & Aopli bl A licabl
Book Debts & Other Cutrent Assets (QM 3-1 ) pplicanie pplicable Applicable
All St.ock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Qtr—2 - Not Not Not
Packing, W.LP,, Stores & Spares) & Applicabl Applicabl
Book Debts & Other Current Assets’ (QMS-Z) pplicabie pplicable Applicable
Al St_ock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Qtr-3 Not Not Not
packing, W..P,, Stores & Spares) & i Applicabl'e Applicable . A
Book Debts & Other Current Assets (QMS-3) Applicable
All St.ock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Qtr_4 Not Not Not
Packing, W.L.P., Stores & Spares} & ’ A pIicable Applicable
Baok Debts & Other Current Assets (QMS- 4) p . Applicable
P . ’ | {Due to Reconsllation after
All Stock (Raw Materlal, Chemicals, Fuel, June 2020 1.Stock  5713.99 1.8tock 5713.99 submission of stock
Packing, W.LP., Stores & Spares) & oc
Book Debts & Other Current Assets (St ock §SDZ ;;‘”‘ Debt- :753 ::Ok  Debt- | statement)
Statement)
] {Due to Reconsllation after
All Stock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Stock 5285.40 Stock) 5285.40 .
Packing, W.LP., Stores & Spares) & Sept 2020 ] submisslon of statement)
Book Debts & Other Current Assets 2, Book  Debt- | 2 Book  Debt- '
(Stock 6072.61 6262.89
Statement)
) {Due to Reconsilation after
All Stock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, 1. Stk 5362.17 Slock 5362.17 -
Packing, W.L.P., Stores & Spares) & DeC. 2020 : . submission of statement)
Book Debts & Other Currant Assets 2, Book Debt |2 Book  Debt
(Stock 5795.02 5853.20
Statement)
. N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, 1.8tock 6365.51 1. 8tock 6237.00
Packing, W.L.P., Stores & Spares) & MarCh 2021
Book Debts & Other Current Assets 2, Book Debt 2. Book Debt
St (?tOCk t) 5974.63 6148.84°
atemen -
{Stock Statement has

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not made
investments in, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(ii)d), 3(iii)(e)

“and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are{Gedbphizable to the Company.
- Vi R TN




(iv)

(vii)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees,

and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance

of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and such accounts and
records have been so made and maintained:;

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

(ix)

our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 as income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to- us and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet.of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short term baskshéy'{ébeen used for long term

purposes by the company. X \
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)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiit)

(xiv)

(xv)

(e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate
or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31

March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.
(f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate

or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31
March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or

further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by
the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported

during the course of audit. :

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government; .

(¢) According to the‘inforn'nation and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company :

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b)
and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards; '

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit
procedures, the company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business;

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till
date for the period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him and henge, provisions of Section 192 .of the

Companies Act, 2013 are not appli/c@ié,fb’ﬂh@,[ ompany
/ 15 ;‘.1”23{} ;}/« “l%‘
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(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not

required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordlngly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicabie.

(b) In our Opinion and based on our’ examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause
3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xviiy Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in

the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix)

(00

Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of

- Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

(a) According to the information and explénations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of other than
ongoing projects, the company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund
specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act within a period of six months
of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the said Act, except in respect of following;

Financial | Amount unspenton | Amount Transferred to Amount Transferred after
year* CSR activities Fund specified in Sch VII | the due date (specify the
“otherthan - | within &i.mun hs from the - date of deposit)
Ongoing Projects” | end Q‘i’ﬂhﬂﬁ anpial Year :
«3 / NIL \ \
r‘}‘-’zaﬁ’af’nao e
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and-on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of ongoing project
the company has transferred unspent amount to a Special Account, within a
period of 30 days from the end of the financial year in compliance with
Sec.135(6) of the said Act, except in respect of the following: :

Financial |Amount unspent on | Amount Transferred to . Amount
year* CSR activities for | Special Account within Transferred after
“Ongoing Projects” | 30 days from the end of the due date
' the Finangcial Year (specify the date of
transfer)

(a) | (b) (c) (d)
Nil -

(xxi) The company is not reduired to prepare Consolidate financial statement
hence this clause is not applicable.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES _ ___
Chartered Accounidiitss;
FRN:'Q02873C7° N
z\,x ‘\,..?‘f /‘ [
A L3 Muzaffamagar
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Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR . SANJAY KUMAR AGARWA
Date: 02/09/2022 (PARTNER NSwimmnd”

UDIN:22071902AXJAZV3978
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Annexure‘B’
Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SILVERTON PULP
AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the esséntial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities includé the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. .

Auditors’ Responsibility |

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants .of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain. audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's lnternal fmgﬁc al controls system over financial
reporting. _ ey C
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detalil, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance’ regérding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements. _
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controis over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND

ASSOCIATES . __

Charteyed AccoudEAney ™

FRN: o@gsistﬁ" ”’\
DR &
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED : (F.Y. 2021-2022)
w9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR 251 001

CIN: U21093UP1995PTCO18048

% Ph No : 8941095985
: Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com,

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 ' < in lakhs

Not ’
N°o_e As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders funds

Share capital o 11 967,04

) Reserves and surplus N T - 13 581.29

Money recelved agarnst share warrants B h 0.00

. [— B e P T . . 17 606 44 14 548 34

Share application money pending aliotment | T T T T g e 00
orcirariiiabitides ™ T SR

_Long-term borrowings 3,814.95| 8,291 42

Deferred tax liabiliies (Nef) ~ 240092 7 T 1,510.20

. Otherlong term liabilities 49782 o '570.00

. Long-term provisions____ 3542 T 2104

6,848.61 v . 10,493.58

. Currentliabiliies T
... Short-term borrowrngs o
» Trade payables

. d024044] T 444243

0000 ... 000

- (8)Others B 423386 T a7
.. Other current liabilities 9 - . A4o1es| . 48590
Short-term provisions. 6. 1,452.71 1920.70
: 16,337.79 9,611.88
TOTAL 40,792.84| 34,653.78

T Norcirait aseats T e o i

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible | 10 |
assets =
¥

. Property Plant and Equipment ) 1825567 | 1707355
lntangrble assets R R N - ...8.00
... Capital work-in-Progress e ....0.00
_ lntangrble ssets underd velopment o .0.00
_ ) Non current rnvestments o 0.00
. Deferredfaxassets(nety " "¢ 4t f Tt - ...0:00
~ Long term Ioans and advances o U L A 0.00
: .cher.nen...qqrrent a§§9t5_ )12 61.11 ,
§ . A7,134.67
Currentassets e ) B
Tra LI R 5,974.63
_ Cashandcashequivalents- [T 45 | T A8 . 103684
Shortterm loans and advances |11 | 218071 177584
Othercurrentassets . .. . | 16 2,377.70 2,366.28
' o 24,460.08 17,519.11
TOTAL 40,792.84 34,653.78
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As perour report/of evervdatg, .
For SANJAY KUJAR AGARWAL A .
ASSOCIATES g \ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Ageg .
(FRN: 0028 . \ / : _
v "’/ )9/
SANJAY KUMARA RAJEEV JAIN 7 "RAJESH JAIN AKSHAY.JAIN
PARTNER " Director Director hole-time director
Membership No.: DIN: 00140469 DIN: 00141162 DIN: 00144716

Place: Muzaffarnagar
Date: 02/09/2022

UDIN- 225'F | 90 20X TR 2939




‘SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
-9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985 -
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2022 = in lakhs
Particulars Nte | a1st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Revenue . B
Revenue from operatlons o 47 61 865 40 o 46,78155
Less Exc15e duty N 18 ) '_ ' '_ ) 0.00| 7 000
) Net Sal . _ o 6j1 865 40 46,7_81.55
"Other income 19 . 212.55| - 32163
Total Income ~ ) » 62,077.95 47,103.18
Expenses_ U ' :
" Cost of material Consumed 20 | Ta9011.69| . 35139.93
Purchase of stock-in-trade - 21 ) ) | 1,348.42
_ Changes in inventories 22 a T (1'05 5?)' T (3 27)
__Employee benefitexpenses 23 | " 'goes8| 687.99
~ Finance costs o , 24 | 81949/ ~ 1,335.64
%_I‘Z)e‘prematlon' ang amortlzatlon expenses o . 2§ 1 677 37|
Other expenses 26 | T 4me0.02| 0 T3, 587 99
Total expenses 57,124.15 43,613.19
aPrr‘cc)’f'tt; Zefore exceptional, extraordinary and prIor penod items 4,953.80 3 490 00
Exceptlonal |tems -. - N - sl T 0
.4,95380  3,490.00
Extraordmary |terrgs' o - o.00f - 0.00
Pnor perioditem ~ o ~ 0.00, ‘ 0.00
| _ o 4,953.80 3,4%90.00
Tax exPe”ses (R OO i S S
Curenttax 27 | osse 609.77
Deferred tax 28 890 72| .- 4.81
- Excess/short ; e 0
o 3,097.22| 2,875.41
. - - N .40 38 P [, 37 49
After extraordmary AdJu m 40. 38 : .37 49
'[inluted 8 I
_ Before extraordinary ltems_ . L....0000 . _ . 000
"“After extraordinary Adjustment 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of gndates 4
For SANJAY KU
ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accou
(FRN: 002873l

SANJAY KUMARA,G)\QNAL RAJEEV JAIN
PARTNER \ e Director
Membership No.: 0719Qélr_c_fg/ DIN: 00140469

Place: Muzaffarnagar
Date: 02/09/2022

UDIN- 23-0"f GO 2AY, THZAN29 3B

For and on befalf of the Board of Directors
v
e X

/Q/ W
Y -
;(MJESH JAIN ZAKSHALJAIN

Director CQ
DIN: 00141162

ole-time director
DIN: 00144716



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

" .. »9THKM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

E)

CASH FLOW STATENMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022 < in lakhs
PARTICULARS 31st March 2022 . | 31st March 2021
A. | Cash Flow From Operating Activities _ S R I
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per
| Statement of Profit and Loss) ry ( p 4,353.80 3,490.00
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items: o |
Depreciation & Amortlzatlon Expenses " 167737 1,516.50
Finance Cost 819.49| 1,335.64
(Proflt) /'Loss on Sale Of Assets o, 00 R (157)
Interest received - (94.74)] (36.00)
_ |Other tnflows / (Outﬂows) of cash 13.18 982.48
| Operating profits before Working Capital Changes L T389M1[ T 7,287.06
Adjusted For: ‘ . o '
.|(increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (47662)]  (1,164.10)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 441.11 (776.44)
(lncrease) / Decrease in mventorres N (1,729. 75) _ . 77.08
Increase / (Decrease) m other current llabllrtles _ 121.71 60.78
_...(414.86)} ~ 430.38
_ ‘(lncrease) / Decrea other current assets (11.42) (1,229.15)
.|Cash generated from Operatrons ) 530028 @~ 468561
Income Tax (Pard) 1 Refund (609.77) (732.12)
~|Net Cash flow from Operatmg Actlvrtres(A) 4,690.51 3,953.49
B. Cash Flow From Investmg Activities N
Purchase of tangible assets - (942.20)|  (5,776.43)
_Proceeds from sales of tanglble assets o 8271y  4203.00
Interest Recelved ‘ 94 74 ‘ 36.00
Cast_raud_\(ances and Ioans made to other partres 0. 00 I (8.94)
Other Inflow / (Outflows) of cash  (88.36) (132.56)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B), - (883.11) . (1,678.95)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities o v
Finance Cost (819.49) (1,335.64)
Increase in / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowmgs o v_,5__,§Q‘7_.Q_(_)~ N 630.49
Increase in / (Repayment) ¢ of Long term borrowings (4,476.47)| ' (899.67)
Increase / (Decrease) in money received against share 0.00 0.00
- |warrants e e
" |Other Inflows / (Outfiows) of cash i} (39.12) (8.81)
_|Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) _ Jartez)  (1,613.63)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash .
D | Equivalente(ArBa) S As0es2) 5o
E. |Cash & Cash Equwalents at Beglnnlng of perlod ) 1 ,_Q 6 84 o 375 93
F. _Cash & Cash Equivalents a at End of per_rod - ' 5346, 16 1 ,036. 84
G. Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equrvalents(F- 4,309.32 650.91

/—‘"“\‘
The accompanymg noté?‘areﬂﬂdg ral part of the ﬁnancial statements.

ASSOClATESj‘
Chartered Agcbuntan A
(FRN: oozme) > )

% vw./ /s
SANJAY KUMAR ABBR ‘(59\?/ W/RAJEEV JAIN RAFESH JAIN
PARTNER Dgreered T/ Director Director
Membership No.: 071502 ——~" DIN: 00140469 DIN: 00141162

Place: Muzaffarnagar
Date: 02/09/2022

Note:

If of the Board of Directors

AKSHAY JAIN
hole-time director
DIN: 00144716

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAL
2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary

3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions




SILVERTON PULP AND'PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)

-9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN :.U21093UP1995PTC018048 . '
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the

current year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Cap_ita‘l . i Z in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March -
) 2022 2021

Authorised : e e o

13000000 (31/03/2021:13000000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value | mm | L e

(FULLYPADUP) R 1:300.00 1,300.00

2000000 (31/03/2021:2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00~parvalue | - 4 T T

(FULLY PAID UP) 200.00 200.00

ssued: o ' R R

7670449 (31/03/2021:7670449) Equity shares of Rs. 1 par value ) 767.04| 767.04

2000000 (31/03/2021:2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 200.00F © T 200.00

Subscribed and paid-up . )

7670449 (31/03/2021:7670449) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- parvalue | 67.04

2000000 ‘(§119§/2021_:_.2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.( par value 200.00

Total ' 967.04

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares < in lakhs
e ) As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
- o ) w No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
- | At the beginning of the period " 7670449 767.04] 76,7049 767.04,
Issued during the Period _ __  © o o
Redeemed or bought back during the period - 0.00( 0.00 ©0.00 0.00
Outstanding at end of the period 76,70,449 767.04 76,70,449 767.04
Preference shares ) = in lakhs
o As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
i No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period 2000000/  20000f 2000000} _ 200.00
Issued during the Period . 0.00 0.00 600y . . 000
Redeemed or bought back during the period 0.00 0.00 '0.00 0.00
Outstanding at end of the period 20,00,000  200.00 20,00,000 200.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares
The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote

per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible
to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

Preference shares :
The company has only one class
vote per share held. The dividend proposed

y.t Y
ensuing Annual General Meeting, exceptjn‘.‘gggéj&a?@gi

are eligible to receive thé remaining as;e,

shareholding.

t$ of'the comp

b

of Preference having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one
ocard of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in
dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Preference shareholders
er distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
. 9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR—251001

CIN U21093UP1995PTCO18048
Ph No : 8941095985
" Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the corhpany

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

. As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Type of Share Name of Shareholders No. of % of No. of % of
Shares Holdmg Shares Holding
Equity [NV: 10.00]|[RAJESHJAIN_ .412800( - 538]  4,12,800] 5.38
Equity [NV: 10,00 ] NIKITA JAIN 3, ..5.06] 388102 5,08
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] |ANUBHA JAIN 419,529 647| 419529] - 547
| Equity [NV: 10.00 ] |RAJEEV JAIN  4,24,800( 554) 424 ,800] 554
Equity [NV: 10.00] | DIVYA JAIN 5,37,000 7.00] " 537,000 77.00
Equity [NV: 10.00] | AKSHAY JAIN 5,66,600 739 - 566600 739
Equity [NV: 10,00 ]| TRISHLA JAIN 6,64,800| 8.67| 664,800 8.67|
| Equity [NV: 10.00 ] [MONIKA JAIN 6,64,040| 8.66|  6,64,040| 8.66
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] | VIBHA JAIN 5,63,840 7.35 5,863,840 7.35
Equity [NV 10.00]|SUMITRAJAIN - - 6,34,450 8.27 6,34,450 8.27
. e Total : 52,75,961 68.79 52,75,961 68.79
P geézr?“ce INVE s MoHAN TRUST 20,00,000 100.00]  20,00,000 100.00
10.0 Y N e 30.60.003 50 20,50.050 <5565
Details of shares held by Promoters
Current Year Previous Year
% %
Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang| Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang
e . . e
PIOMOIST | particulars | Number | % | Number | % Number | % | Number | %
AKSHAY fg‘ggy][w: 566600 7.39|  seee00| 739 000  se6600| 7.39|  seesoo| 7.38| 0.00
T | oy NV: 424800 554  424800| 554| 000| a424800| ‘554 - 424800 554 000
RAJESH Equity [NV: :
TAIN 10.00] 412800) 538 412800| 5.38| 0.00 412800 5.38 412800| 5.38{ 0.00
Total 1404200 1404200 1404200 1404200
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus = in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Surplus ~

_Opening Balanc: o © 844382 5,577.22
- Add: Profit for the year - . .8097.22| 2,875.41
Less:income Tax Expenses F.Y. 000y (8.81)
Less:Accelerated dep. as per Cor : 0.00 0.00
Lessihneome Tax bpenses £, 202021 L TR0 T 060
e (1:46) 0.00
SRR T L0 0.00
“Less:Income Tax Refundable e ~ (0.46) 0.00
' Closing Balance 11,501.92 8,443.82
_Securitiespremium - w e
Opening Balance_ I 3,068.51] _ ... 308851
- Add: Addition during the year 0.00 10.00
Less: Dele_tlon durlng theyear 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 3,068.51 3,068.51
Mat Credit Entltlement ) N o
Opening Balance _ = ) o 2,088.97] 1,071.72
| Add: Others Reserves - ° 416.76
Add: Mat Credit 202122~~~ 58049
~Less ; Deletion during the year - 0.00
Closmg Balance 2,068.97 2,068.97
Balance carried to balance sheet: 16,639.40 13,581.30




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)
e .9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR—251001
:” 'CIN U21093UP1995F’TC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
.. - Email: silvertonpulp@gmail.com
Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings L , , . o = in lakhs
, ' ~ As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March-2021
. Non- Current’ Non- Current
Partlculars _ Current | Maturities To@l ~ Current Maturities Total
“Term Loan- Union Bank 0.00 0.00 000  3,303.49 0.00 B 303 49
secured I sty Pt et A TR S .
Term Loan Car Axis Bank- ’ .
AUR110005013047 secured | ?3._?'5 ocmeo) o ee2s) o B625) 924 89 49
Term Loan (Covid19- ‘ ]
85185128t)- HDFC Bank 0,00 0.00 0.00 321.90 96.45 417.36
secured IS OO & . o o
Term Loan (Cleanmg ‘Machine-
JHDFC Loan secured . booy ooy o oeop s 447. e
Term Loan (Forllft Loan- IV)- ' 1
HDFC Bank secured _ooop 000 000 ost) 205 2%
Term Loan (Forlift Loan-V)- T
HDFC Bank secured _ _ oo o 0.00 ost) 205 2%
P Term Loan Car Loan-Diamler
Financial Services India (P} Ltd. 78.83 20.89 99.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
~* | Secured ]
Term Loan (Forlift PRC Loan)-
HOFC Bank-83757171 secured | %% 3% 38 365 3& | 098
Term Loan (Forlift PRC Loan)- , :
HDFC Bank-83375640 secured_ | 0.00 s R 12| 341 493
Term Loan -IV-JCB-HDFC
Bank secured _ K ooj 000y eoop 247 489 07
“Term Loan -V-JCB-HDFC Bank
secured ° o0 e et B! I S.44
re OB TOAN TG e S
83375677 secured | °°° A i . ° °° o 00
HDFC Cleaning Machine Loan
Alc 83536185 secured 0.00 s22| — 3'22 e A.O 00 0.00 A..(,.)',Q,Q
HDFC Forlift Loan Afc .
83375648 secured _ _o®o| - oet - ost| 000) 000 00
HDFC Car Loan Alc 121382807 18 20 11.11 29 31 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
secured S R ] . | R DU I
HDFC Foriift Loan Afc’
83375658 secured __.0.'00 o 0.91“ 0.91. ' .O'OO,. A O.QO o ‘ 0.00
HDFG JCB Loan A/c 83375670 .
secured st T TR DR ot N ORI
HDFC "J&B Loan Alc 83536003 ‘
secured 000 t44) A4 000) o 00op 000
Term Loan -VI-JCB-HDFC 0.00 © 0.00 0.00 217 4.89 7.07
Bank secured T Rt T DU KU ISR S oo
Term Loan -IV-Car Loan- ] ‘ . i
Diamler Financial Services Indla 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.34 51.34
(P) Ltd, Secured . ] . _ IR
Term Loan Forlift Loan Alc No . :
83089628 HDFC secred | o Y090 MO 418 4 18_ It o
Term Loan (85170389) HOFC 0.00 0.00 0.00 819 80 17425| 99405
Bank secured DU R P N _ | R o
Term Loan (Car-IV) HDFC ™ 0.00 347 3.37 337 6.34 9.71
Bank secured . Ao BIDR . . S S —
e 143.47 75.36 | - 218.82 4,534,99 - 376.52] 4,911.52
Loans and advances from : ’
related parties ! e S O ,
Loan From Shareholders ; 685.16
unsecured o 61_4.39 B O.‘OF‘) B §14:39 68.5.16 0.00 5.1
e A 514.39] 0.00[ 614.39 685.16] 0.00 685.16
Othe"‘-"a!‘.sj'?.d ad"?ﬁfg »w\f“‘o(n\o. SR AU U I o
CU“SECUF ed Loan f’°“"° 2057 0.00 3,057.09| = 3,071.27 0.00 3,071.27
orporate LS L AR R N — — . : ,
a aﬁmca o;zde 0.00] 3,057.09 3,071.27| 0.00]  3,071.27
The Above Amount\hckude / / - - ' [ o
Secured Borrowings \, 4\, 43 1&3__51 0 7536 T 21882 453499 37652 4 911.52
Unsecur d Borrowmgsx .0;@ eark Mrs 6'7/1 49 000 3 671 49 3, 756.43] 0.0 | 3,756.43




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

- »9 TH KM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

“Amount Disclosed Under the :
Head "Short Term (75.36) |. (75.36) (376.52) (376.52)
Borrowings"(Note No. 7) .
Net Amount 3,814.95 0 3,814.95 8,291.42 0 8,291.42
Note No. 3(a) Long-term borrowings:Loan From Sharecholders = in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
. Non- Current Non- " Current
Particulars e . . :
Current Maturities Total Current Maturities Total
SHRAVIJAIN " peee . 0000000 0,00 4485 000 4455
SMT. PAYAL JAIN ...000) 000 T 000 000 1870
. .000| " 000 6 0.00 ...55.68
2327 0.00 . 21.00
SANATH JAIN 21,99 .00  19.85
RAJESH JAINHUF 23.66 2136 000 2136
SMT.ANUBHAJAIN = . | 17676 1.7§ 76 15953 o000
gll_lTUEFl\)JDRA KUMAR and SONS 174.11 0.00 ‘
JITENDRA KUMAR KUCHHAL |~ "94.37|""" "Go0/ " "6437| " "mz70[ " 0.0]
NISHANT KUCHHAL 100.23 100.23 92.72| 0.00 92.72
Total 614.39 . 614.39 685.16 0.00 685.16
Note No. 3(b) Long-term borrowings:Unsecured Loan from Corporate < in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
. Non- Current Non- Current
Particulars Current | Maturities | . Total‘ .Current | Maturities Total
RAUNAQAKER DRILLING 26.84 0.00 26.84 2694 0.00 26.94
‘ E’TKDG MANUFACTURING PVT 267.76 0.00 ' 267.76 243 64 0.00 243.64
mﬁgé GOODS PRIVATE 520.14 0.00 520.14 636. 88 0.00 636.88
'SARAS PAPER PRODUCTS ' ool B o
TCMC DEVELOPERS LIMITED 216.42 0.00 216.42 "211.38 0.00 211.38
E%ANSU LEASEFIN CO. PVT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 0.00 49.00
P.VIDEOTRONICESPVT.LTD.| 3265 _ 000} 3265 5840 000 5840
L%AWA TRADELINK PVT. 36.96 0.00 36.96 3711 000 3741
= i CHEDIT ARG - SRR TN N e e SO )
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 1,902.57 0.00 1 902 57 1 753 93 O 00 1 753 a3
Total 3,057.09 0.00 3,057.09 3,071.27 0.00 3,071.27
Note No. 4 Deferred Tax < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Deferred tax liability N
Deferred tax Ilab|l|ty deprecnatlon 2,400.92 1,510.20
Gross deferred tax liability 2,400,92 1,510.20
Not deferred fax assets 0.00 0,00
Net deferred tax liability m\ 2,400.92 1,510.20
;&gj‘/ \\%%
v P S, .
Note No. 5 Other long term liabilit eg n erd0® T _ = in lakhs
Particulars 2 | 4As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Others o NE e o .
Security Deposit from Dealers A€ 497.62 570.00
Security D il S 29762 ~570.00
Total - 497.62 570.00




"SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

¢,9 TH KM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

72 "GIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
“Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 6 Provisions

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

= in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
- Long-term | Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total

Other provisions :

Other Provision 135.12 486.85(  621.98| - 121.94| 310. 92 . 432,88
Current tax provision, 0.00 965.86 065.86| . 0.00] 60977 609.77
i 135.12 1,452.71 1,587.84 | 121.94 920.70 1,042.64 |
Total 135.12 1,452.71 1,587.84 121.94 920,70 1,042.64
Note No. 6 Other Provision = in lakhs

~_ Particulars, As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
' Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-H) 0.00 16.83 0.00 - 1.33
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-A) ~0.00 ~41.08 0.00 31.91
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-C) 0.00 - 4.90 0.00 646
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-J) _....0.00 ol 000
ELECTRICITY EXPS. PAYABLE 0.00 1452 . 000|
ESIC EXPS. PAYABLE 0.00) 2.28| T 000[. 236
P.F. PAYABLE _ 0.00 0.00 8.62
AUDITFEESPAYABLE = . __.0.00 0.00f 4.63
SALARY PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 130.55
BONUS PAYABLE I 0.00, . 0.00f 21.54
. G(KACW)INTEREST (CAR LOAN AND cC 0.00 0.00 8.41
T.D.S. PAYABLE (192-8) _ 0.00] C000[ 1075
CGST RCM PAYABLE . 0.00 o000l 431
SGST RCM PAYABLE 0.00 ‘ 0. OO , 4.31
IGSTRCMPAYABLE . . . . 0.00 '
TDS PAYABLE (194-) . _ _0.00
|GRATUITY PAYABLE 135.12
IGST Payable = . ) ..0.00]
SGST Payable 0.00
|CGST Payable B 0.00|
TCS Payable on Sales_ 0.00
) AKSHAY JAIN SALARY -PAYABLE 0.00 ~
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-Q) 0.00
Total 135.12
Note No. 7 Short-term borrowmgs o =z in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Loans Repayable on Demands - From banks 1 o ) . _
State Bank (Credltors outstandlng agalnst FLC) secured | 0 001 2,,943 33
Buyer Credlt Fund Payable HDFC secured 6, 634 63 1,122, 58
~Union Bank of lndla C/C 1223 securgd 274 61 . 0,00
LC Payable (Indlan) UBI secured - o 875 56_'- . 0 OO
‘ HDFC Bank Q_,55735933 secured e . 533 00| e 0 OOV
LC Payable (Indian) HDFC secured 361 18} 0. 00
_.“_Cl_y Bank N.A.- FCNR’se;cured 1,495.12 0.00
e 10,174.08 4,065.91
Current maturities of long-term debt 75.36 376.52
) S /’la‘ weh i ‘% i - 75.36 376.52
Total 3 5N - 10,249.44 4,442.43
ot A
Note No. 8 Trade payables 0 \ s = in lakhs
“|Particulars e .2 As at 31st March 2022 As at31st March 2021
Creditors due others 4,233.96 3,792.84
- 4,233.96 3,792.84
Total 4,233.96 3,792.84

e



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
5.9 TH KM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

= in lakhs
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
Current Year Previous Year
Less More Less More
. 1-2 2.3 1-2 2-3
Particular | than1 ‘than 3 | Total .| than1 than3 | Total
Yrs Years | Years Yrs | Yrs Years Years Yrs
MSME 0.00 0.00 0,00{ - .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.QO
Others 4233.96 0.00 0.00 0.00| 4233.96| 3756.47 31.44 2.13 2.81| 3792.84
Disputed '
Dues- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MSME
Disputed- 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others . _
" Note No. 9 Other current liabilities = in lakhs

Particulars

As at 31st Maych 2022

As at 31st March 2021

Income Received in Advance

Caoras]

Advance received from Customers 289.85
Cheque Payable . i 0.25 166.05
401.68 455.90

Total 455,901 -
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) -_fm} SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ' . (F.Y. 2021-2022)
. 9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN: U21093UP1995PTCO18048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : sﬂvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 11 Loans and advances : = in lakhs
Particulars - . __Asat 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
_____ . Long-term Short-term Long-term ‘Short-terrn
Security | DePOS't O SO B
Unsecured, considered good 000 - ooo|] " " oo00] 2.10
e e 0.00 0.00( 0.00 210
Other loans and advances »
Other Advances o B R X 938.38| . 000  996.54
Cheque Receivable 0.00 .0.00 0.00 3.72
Advance for land Purchase _ L 000 000 000 14.80
Balance w1th Revenue Authormes _ 000 1',2'35‘.’é4 ‘ 7 oo0| - 756 69
Advance Salary to Staff o o 0.00 16.68 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,180.70 0.00 1,773.75
Total : 0.00 2,190.70 0.00 1,775.85
. Note No. 11(b) Loans and advances : Security Deposit: Unsecured, .
~ considered good ¥ in lakhs
| Particulars ] As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
] tongterm | Shortterm | Long-term | Shortterm
Security Against Haulage Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.10
Total ' 0.00 0.00 0.00f 2,10
Note No. 11(c) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Advance .
To sunnli = in lakhs
ppliers
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
v o _ _ Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Advance to Suppliers - 0.00 938.38 0.00 998.54
Total 0.00 938.38 0.00 9938.54

Note No. 11(d) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Balance
with Revenue Authorities :
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

== in lakhs

] Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
SGSTReceivable .\ . ...000 . 1283 _.....0ool 321
CGSTRecelvable . [ 000 293|000l T8
1GST Receivable 0.00 20.06 0,00

Duty Draw Back Receivable e e 000 2001
LC Di scounting Margin Money(IC ] 0.48)
Security for Muzaffarnagar Flat

TGS Recoverable on Purchase
Prepald Insurance _
TGS Recoverable on Electnc B|II o
Advance Tax A Y. 2022-2023

SGST Aga' st Case Refundable

CGsT Agalnst Case Refun A
_Cess Against GST RefundabIe
GST Refund (Export Sale) o oooLeeep 89
IGST Against Refundable | mem=Q00) B
Income Tax Refu ) >

Under Protest Sales Tax Demand (Entry Tax F. Y
2017-2018)

U_ng_e_f'l_?urg_tes‘t_ Q§T Demand A Y 2015 -2016
Under Protest Vat Deposnt Agalnst Demand
{Cons, Sale) Under Protest o
Under Protest Sales Tax Under Protest

Under Protest Sales Tax Demand (CST) F.Y.
20162017 . o
Under Protest Sales Tax Demand (UP Vat) F.Y.
20172018 . Lo 1 AT RS O

s

T .,avf Ry, -




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9 TH &M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095885
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Name of Asset

e

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies:Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

BUILDING (KRAFT)

. .
3 L v
"

Y. 2021-2022)

Useful Life {In Years) 30.00
Group of asset Buildings Shift Type Single
- o[ HinEsd T Romaining -

] Date of Original cost . C Date of sale of Standard life (difference | useful life as | >w.mmﬁ used Depreciation

Particulars purchase of : Residual value | Opening WDV . as per Co.s act on 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* {Col5 -col4 /

asset of asset assets ifany 2013 (In Days) %mhwwwzﬁmwﬂﬂ (In Days) (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col8 * col10)

31.3.2021) - colg)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

BULIDING 01/04/2009 3.66 0.18 2.18 10950.00 4383.00 6567.00 365.00 3.04 0.11
BULIDING 31/03/2012 39.78 1.99 27.55 10950.00 3288.00 7662.00 365.00 3.06 1.22
BULIDING 31/03/2013 9.75 0.49 7.06 10950.00 2923.00 8027.00 365.00 3.07 0.30
BULIDING 01/04/2013 1.69 0.08 1.22 10950.00 2922.00 8028.00 365.00 . 3.07 0.05
BULIDING 01/04/2004 16.43 0.82 7.04 10950.00 6208.00 4741.00 365.00 291 0.48
01/04/2004 0.90 0.04 0.39 10950.00 6209.00 4741.00 365.00 2.99 0.03
20/04/2016 6.93 0.35 5.85 10950.00 1807.00 9143.00 365.00 3.17|- 0.22

31/03/2005 0.39 0.02 0.18 10950.00 5845.00 5105.00 365.00 3.001 0.01
e 0.00 0.00 0.00 10950.00 0.00 10950.00 365.00 0.00 0.00
Building-1 28/01/2021 0.06 0.00 0.06 10950.00 63.00 10887.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building-| " 01/05/2020 10.39 0.52 10.09 10950.00 335.00 10615.00 365.00 3.17 0.33
Building-{ 01/03/2021 1.21 0.06 1.20 10950.00 31.00 10918.00 365.00 3.17 0.04
Building-1 02/03/2021 0.08 0.00 0.08 10950.00 30.00] . - 10920.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building-1 02/03/2021 0.26 0.01 0.26 10950.00 30.00]. 10920.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-1 04/03/2021 0.31 0.02 0.31 10950.00 28.00} 10922:00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-1 05/03/2021 0.26 0.01 0.26 10950.001. 27.00]. 10923.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-! 08/03/2021 0.24 0.01 0.24 10950.00 24.00 10926.00 365.00 317 0.01
Building-| - 08/03/2021 0.23 0.01 0.23 10950.00 24.00(° 10926.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-| 08/03/2021 0.31 0.02 0.31 10950.00 24,00|"  10926.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-I 10/03/2021 0.21 0.01 0.21 10950.00 22.00 10928.00 365.00 3.47 0.01
Building-| 11/03/2021 0.25 0.01 . 0.25 10960.00 21.00 10929.00 365.00 3.17]. 0.01
" Building-1 11/03/2021 0.06 0.00—_-"0.06 10950.00 21.00 10929.00 365.00 3.16 0.00
Building-1 16/03/2021 0.83 ob\\r (H\nju@mm/ 10950.00 16.00 10934.00 365.00 .3.17 0.03
Building-I 17/03/2021 0.02 .99 0.021s\ 10950.00 15.00 10835.00 365.00 3.147 0.00
Building-| 19/03/2021 0.21 [O0R | M. 02143\ 10950.00 13.00 10937.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
19/03/2021 0.88 [6.d4| Opsompes] e ] 10950.00 -13.00 10937.00 365.00 3.17 0.03
21/03/2021 0.07| \ooo|  , 5007 &) 10950.00 11.00 10939.00 "365.00 3.17 0.00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9 TH #¥4], BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1935PTC018048 .
Ph No : 8241035885,

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

’

' .
, L

(FY. 2021:2022)

1 .
*Floumant®

Building-1 21/03/2021 0.13 0.01 0.13 10950.00 11.00) 10939.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building-I 22/03/2021 0.01 0,00 0.01 10950.00 10.00 10940.00 365.00 3.12 0.00
Building-1 22/03/2021 0.08 0.00 0.08 10950.00 10.00 10940.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building-] 25/03/2021 0.45 0.02 0.45 10950.00 7.00 10943.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-I 26/03/2021 0.27 0.01 0.27 10950.00 6.00 10944.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-1 27/03/2021 0.07 0.00 0.07 10950.00 5.00 10945.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building-I 31/03/2021 0.74 0.04 0.74 . 10950.00 1.00 10949.00 365.00 3.7 0.02
Building-I © 31/03/2021 1.16 0.06 1.16 10950.00 1.00 10949.00 365.00 3.17 0.04
Building | 30/09/2021 66.73 3.34 0.00 10950.00 0.00 10950.00 183.00 .1.59 1.06
Building | 31/03/2022 69.37 347 0.00 10950.00 0.00 10950.00 1.00] 0.01 0.01
Total 234.41 11.72 §9.95 4.08
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as-per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset PLANT and MACHINERY (KRAFT) Useful Life (In Years) 25.00
Plant and Machinery ' Shift Type Single
| i T Remaining .
. Date of Original cost . . Date of sale of Standard life (difierence .:mmmc_ life as >w.mmnm used . Depreciation
Particulars purchase of of asset Residual value Oun:_sm WDV assets if any as per Co.s act betvieen date on 31.3.2021 during current Dep Rate (Col5 - cold/
Ammmmn : 2013 (in Days) of purchase to {In Days) (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col9* colt0)
313.2021) - col8)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2005 21.07 1.05 6.86 9125.00 5844.00 3281.00] 365.00] 3.06 085
_Plant and Machinery 31/03/2010 33.17 1.66 18.08 9125.00 4019.00 5106.00 365.00 3.54 147
" Plant and Machinery 17/03/2015 55.50 2.78 42.75 9125.00 2207.00 £918.00 365.00 3.80 2,11
Plant and Machinery 31/03/2005 10.22 0.51 3.32 9125.00 5845.00 3280.00 365.00 3.06 0.31
_ Plant and Machinery 01/04/2004 173.45 8.67 47.91 9125.00 6209.00 2916.00 365.00 2.83 491
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2004 90.70 4.53 25.59 9125.00 6209.00 2916.00 365.00 2.91 2.64
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2008 2.35 0.12 1.09 9125.00 4748.00 4377.00 365.00 3.44 0.08
Plant and Machinery’ 15/04/2016 184.11 9.21 149,37 9125.00 1812.00 7313.00 365.00 3.80 7.00
Plant and Machinery 28/03/2015 15,81 0.79 12.20| 9125.00 2196.00 6920.00 365.00 3.80 0.60,
Plant and Machinery 15/10/2014 17.00 0.85 12827 o——JFs N 9125.00 2360.00 6765.00 365.00 3.80 0.65
0.00 0.00 0.00F, N3\ 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 365.00 0.00 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2011 1,410.48 70.52 854/98V s \'+\ 9125.00 3653.00 5472.00 365.00 3.71 52.33
_Plant and Machinery 31/03/2013 65.81 3.29 48331 Op3m. | 1219125.00 2923.00 6202.00 365.00 3.76 2.47
hﬁ@?a Machinery 01/04/2013 19,37 0.97 13,651 o3 12]9125.00 2922.00 6203.00 365.00 3.85 0.75
Plant and Machinery 31/03/2011 20.02 1.00 12431\ DW Y&/ 9125.00 3654.00 5471.00 365.00 3.71 0.74
R - ey e le




(F.Y. 2021-2022)

SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH &M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CiN: CN._cwaEmme.Oo._mohm

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com -

Plant and Machinery | 31/03/2014 35.82 1.79] . 2630 9125.00 2558.00{ = 6567.00 365.00 3.80] 1.36
Plant and Machinery 09/01/2018 32.75 1.64 28.73 | 9125.00' 1178.00]. 7947.00 365.00 3.80 1.24
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2017 6.90 0.35. 5.90 . 9125.00 1399.00 7726.00 365.00 3.80 0.26]
" Plant and Machinery : 15/06/2017. 15.30 0.77 13.09 : 9125.00 1386.00 7739.00 365.00 3.80 £.58
Plant and Machinery 1 18M12/2017] 10.23 0.51. 8.95 9125.00 1200.00 7925.00 365.00] 3.80/ 0.39
Plant and Machinery 1 01/10/2015 9.56, 0.48' 7.56 9125.00 2009.00 7116.00] - 365.00/. . 3.80 0.36]
Plant and Machinery 12/03/2016 15.34 0.77 12.39 9125.00] 1846.00{ . 7279.00 365.00]. 3.80, 0.58]
Plant and Machinery | 25/03/2016 9.38] 047 7.59 9125.00 1833.00 7292.00] 365.00 3.80] 0.36
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2006 33.49 1.67 12,39 - 9125.00°  5479.00 3646.00] 365.00] 3.20; 1.07
Plant and Machinery | D1/04/2007 5.17 0.26 215 . 9125.00{ 5114.00 4011.00 365.00, 3.33 0.17
Plant and Machinery-| | 10/04/2018 2.00 0.10 1.77 9125.00 1087.00 '8038.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery-1 © . 13/04/2018. 275 0.14 2.44] _ 9125.00 1084.00 8041.00 365.00 3.80{ 0.10
Plant and Machinery-I 10/07/2018 0.70] 0.04 0.63 . 9125.00. 996.00 8129.00 365.00] . 3.80] 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 1 17/08/2018 54.24 2.71 48.83 9125.00] 958.00( - 8167.00] 365.00] 3.80 2.06
Plant and Machinery-1 " 19/08/2018 11.50 0.58' 10.36 | 9125.00/ 956:60 8169.00" 365.00 3.80 0.44)
Plant and Machinery-1 06/09/2018 1.41] 0.07 1.27] 9125.00 938.00 8187.00 365.00) 3.80 0.05]
Plant and Machinery-I | 12/08/2018 0.46 0.02/ 0.41 9125.00 932.00] 8193.00 365.00 3.80! 0.02)
. i 14/09/2018 0.45] 0.02 0.40 9125.00 930.00] = 8195.00 365.00, 3.80 0.02]-
- Plat %ifid Machinery-1 | 23/00/2018 1.14 0.06/ 1.03 ~ 9125.00 921.00 8204.00 365.00] 3.80] 0.04
Plant and Machinery-1 08/11/2018 4.00 0.20 3.63 9125.00 875.00 8250.00 365.00 3.80 0.15
Plant and Machinery-1 {_ 10/11/2018 0.27 0.01, 0.24 9125.00 873.00 8252.00 365.00; 3.80, 0.01
Plant and Machinery-1 09/11/2018 5.76) 0.29] 5.24 9125.00 §74.00 8251.00] . 365.00 3.80] 0.22
Plant and Machinery-1 |  20/11/2018 3.58 0.18 3.26 9125.00 863.00 8262.00 365.00 3.80| . 0.14
"Plant and Machinery-| - 04M12/2018 1.21 0.06] . 110] . 9125.00 849.00]  8276.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
Plant and Machinery- 31/05/2018 0.22 .0:01 0.19 9125.00 1036.00 8089.00 365.00] 3.80 0.01)
Plant and Machinery-1 | 01/06/2018 0.70 0.04] 0.62 9125.00, 1035.00 8090.00{ - = 365.00] 3.80|. 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| {  04/06/2018 0.70 0.04 0.62 9125.00] = 1032.00| - 8093.00; © 365.00 3.80/ 0.03]
Plant and Machinery- 1 16/08/2018] - 0.88 0.04| . 0.79 | 9125.00 1020.00 8105.00|° 365.00] . 3.80 0.03,
Plant and Machinery- | 14/06/2018 _0.94 0.05] 0.84] - 9125.00] = 1022.00| 8103.00 365.00 3.80 0.04)
Plant and Machinery- | 23/06/2018 1.03 0.05 0.92 9125.00/ 1013.00 . 8112.00) 365.00. 3.80 0.04]
Plant and Machinery- ‘| 25/06/2018 428 0.21] 3.83 9125.00 1011.00 8114.00 365.00] 3.80 0.16]
Plant and Machinery-| | - 28/06/2018 1.59 0.08 1.42| Ty ¥4 / 9125.00 1008.00 8117.00 365.00 _3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery-| 30/06/2018 4.19] 0.21 3751 5 N%N\9125.00 1006.00; 8119.00 365.00 3.80] 0.16
Plant and Machinery-i 1 01/07/2018 1.00 0.05 0.99], N\ #9125.00 1005.00: 8120.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery-1 03/07/2018 2.82 0.14, - 2.53) } 29125.00] 1003.00 8122.00 365.00] 3.80] 0.11
Plant and Machinery-I 07/07/2018] - 0.36 - 0.02] . 0.32 . ] £9125.00 999.00 8126.00] 365.00 - 380 0.01
P.,. ,?a zmossmar_ 09/07/2018 0.76 0.04 0.68(% \ £ mﬁm 00 997.00]  8128.00; 365.00 3.80 0.03
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(FY. 2021-2022)

SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS _wmw_<>4m LIMITED
9 THW, M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Plant and Machinery-I 11/07/2018 1.78 0.09 1.59 9125.00 995.00 8130.00 - 365.00 3.80 0.07
Plant and Machinery-I 15/07/2018 0.58 0.03 0.52 9125.00 991.00 '8134.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery-i 16/07/2018 2.88 0.14 2.58 8125.00 990.00 8135.00 365.00 3.80 0.11
Plant and Machinery-1 21/07/2018 212 0.1 1.80 9125.00 985.00 8140.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery-I 17/07/2018 1.47 0.07 1.32 '9125.00 989.00 8136.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery-| 22/07/2018 0.67 0.03 0.60 9125.00 984.00 8141.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-I 01/08/2018 1.10 0.05 0.99 9125.00 974.00 8151.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery-1 13/08/2018 0.28 0.01 0.25 9125.00 962.00 8163.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-I 14/08/2018 3.03 0.15 273 9125.00 961.00 8164.00 365.00 3.80 0.12
Plant and Machinery- 15/08/2018 3.13 0.16 2.81 9125.00 960.00 8165.00 365.00 3.80] 012
Plant and Machinery-I 21/08/2018 17.70 0.89 15.94 9125.00 954.00 8171.00 365.00 3.80 0.67
Plant and Machinery- 22/08/2018 16.50 0.83 14.86 9125.00 953.00 8172.00 365.00 3.80 0.63
Plant and Machinery-| 23/08/2018 .4.19 0.21 3.77 9125.00 952.00 8173.00 365.00 3.80 0.16
Plant and Machinery-I 30/08/2018 13.80 0.69 12.44 9125.00 945.00 8180.00 365.00 3.80 0.52|
Plant and Machinery-I 31/08/2018 0.0 0.05 0.81 9125.00 944.00 8181.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-) 01/09/2018 2.15 0.11 1.94 9125.00}- 943.00 8182.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery-| 02/09/2018 1.94 0.10 1.75 9125.00 942.00 8183.00 365.00 3.80 0.07
.m_u 2izind Machinery-| 03/09/2018 0.36 0.02 0.32 9125.00 941.00 8184.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
nd Machinery-I 04/11/2018 6.90 0.35 6.27 9125.00 872.00 8246.00 365.00 3.80 0.26
Plant and Machinery 28/06/2019 1.40 0.07 1.31 9125.00 643.00 8482.00| 365.00 3.80 0.05
Plant and Machinery 03/09/2019 10.51 0.53 9.88 9125.00 576.00 8549.00 365.00 3.80 0.40
Plant and Machinery-| 02/05/2018 11.50 0.58 10.22 9125.00 1065.00 8060.00 365.00 3.80 0.44
Plant and Machinery-| 04/05/2018 1.76 0.09 1.57 9125.00 1063.00 8062.00 365.00 3.80 0.07
Plant and Machinery-I 02/04/2018 0.36 0.02 0.32 9125.00 1095.00 8030.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-| 05/05/2018 5.83 0.29 5.18 9125.00 1062.00 8063.00 365.00, 3.80 0.22
Plant and Machinery-| 07/05/2018 0.49 0.02 0.43 9125.00 1060.00 8065.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery-I 08/05/2018 0.21 0.01 0.19 9125.00 1059.00 8066.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-| 19/05/2018 0.32 0.02 0.28 9125.00 1048.00 8077.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-| 29/05/2018 0.83 0.04 0.74 9125.00 1038.00 8087.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 30/05/2018 1.91 0.10 1.70 9125.00 1037.00 8088.00 365.00 3.80 0.07
Plant and Machinery 26/02/2020 11.20 0.56 10.73 9125.00 400.00 8725.00 365.00 3.80 0.43
Plant and Machinery 12/04/2019 1.60 0.08 1.48( = 9125.00 720.00 8405.00(. 365.00 3.80 0.06]
Plant and Machinery 17/04/2019 1.11 0.08 . 9125.00 715.00 8410.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 038/05/201¢ 1.53 0.08 9125.00 693.00 8432.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery 31/08/2019 2.52 0.13 9125.00 579.00 8546.00 365.00 3.80 0.10
Plant and Machinery 30/03/2021 0.33| 0.02 9125.00 2.00 9123.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Ww@:a Machinery 31/03/2021 1.21 0.06 9125.00 1.00 9124.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
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Plant and Machinery 01/04/2020 0.05 0.00 0.04 9125.00 365.00 8760.00 365.00 3.79 0.00
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2020 1.00 0.05 0.97 9125.00 303.00 8822.00]. 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 10/06/2020 1.00] 0.05 0.97 9125.00 295.00 8830.00 " 365.00 3.80 " 0.04
Plant and Machinery 16/06/2020 1.00 0.05 0.97 9125.00 289.00 8836.00 365.00) 3.80 - 0.04
Plant and Machinery 25/06/2020 1.50 0.08] 1.46 _ 9125.00 280.00]  8845.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery 01/07/2020 ~ 2.0 - 040 1.94]. 9125.00 .274.00 8851.00 365.00] 380 0.08
Plant and Machinery 10/07/2020 2.00 0.10 1.94 9125.00 265.00 8860.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery 08/06/2020 004] - 0.00 0.04 9125.00 297.00 8828.00 365.00 3.80 -0.00
Plant and Machinery 17/07/2020 177 0.09 1.73 9125.00 258.00 8867.00 365.00 3.80 007
Plant and Machinery 28/07/2020 0.34 0.02 . 033 . ~ 9125.00 247.00 8878.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery. 11/08/2020 0.96 0.05 0.93 9125.00] . 233.00 8892.00 365.00 ' 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 25/08/2020 0.38 0.02 0.37 9125.00 219,00 8906.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 01/09/2020 0.25 ~ 0.01 0.24 9125.00 212.00 8913.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery © 03/09/2020 0.24 0.01 0.23 9125.00 210.00 8915.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 06/09/2020 0.68 ~0.03 0.66 9125.00 207.00 8918.00 365.00 3.80| 0.03
Plant and Machinery 08/09/2020] 0.18 0.01 0.18] 9125.00 205.00 8920.00 365.00 3.80/ 0.01|
Plant.and Machinery 18/09/2020 0.23 ~0.01 0.22 9125.00 195.00 8930.00 365.00 3.80 ~0.01
Mﬁw “nd Machinery 21/09/2020 -~ 077 0.04 076 9125.00 192.00 8933.00 365.00 380/ . 003
tantand’Machinery 24/09/2020 227 0.11 2.22 9125.00 189.00] . 8936.00 365.00 3.80] 0.09
Plant and Machinery 24109/2020 0.33 0.02 0.32 9125.00 189.00 8936.00 365.00 _ 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 25/09/2020 0.55 0.03 0.54 9125.00] . 184.00 8941.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 01/10/2020 0.36 0.02 0.36] - 9125.00 182.00 8943.00 365.00 ~ 3.80 0.01}.
Plant and Machinery 01/10/2020 1.17 0.06 1.15 9125.00 182.00 8943.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 03/10/2020 0.12 0.01 0.12 9125.00 180.00 8945.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery . 05/10/2020 0.04 . 0.00 0.04 " 9125.00 178.00 8947.00 365.00 3.80] 0.00
Plant and Machinery 08/10/2020 0.18}. 0.01 0.17 . 9125.00 175.00 8950.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 08/10/2020 0.06 0.00 0.06 9125.00 175.00 8950.00 365.00] - 3.80 ~0.00
Plant and Machinery- 11/10/2020 0.07 0.00 0.07 9125.00 172.00 8953.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery 12/10/2020 Co052] 0.03] - 0.51 . 9125.00 171.00 8954.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 23/10/2020 0.14 0.01 0.13 . - 9125.00 _160.00] ~ 8965.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 23/10/2020 0.24 0.01 024| ~omar 4 9125.00 160.00 8965.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 28/10/2020 0.23 0.01 0.23 \».%J\\I/n&/ 9125.00 © 155.00 8970.00 365.00 3380 0.01
Piant and Machinery 29/10/2020 0.38 0.02 03747/ . v 219125.00 154.00 8971.00 ~ 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 11/11/2020 0.68 .. 0.03 06% [ %se. \ % 9125.00 141.00 8984.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 25/11/2020 0.11 0.01 ol TR, | 8 5125.00 127.00 8998.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Eml and Machinery 10/01/2021 0.64 0.03 0.64% \ , SC zﬂﬂmm.oo 81.00 9044.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
M%«& Machinery 12/01/2021 0.43 . 0.02 0.43% A 75/ 9125.00 79.00 9046.00 365.000 380 0.02

e ~F
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Plant and Machinery 14/01/2021 0.52 0.03 0.52 9125.00 77.00 9048.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 16/01/2021 0.68 - 0.03 0.67 : 9125.00 75.00 9050.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 16/01/2021|. 0.72 0.04 0.71 9125.00 75.00 9050.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 23/01/2021 0.75 0.04 0.74 9125.00 68.00 9057.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 28/01/2021 - 0.57 - 0.03 0.57 9125.00 63.00 9062.00 365.00 - 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 01/02/2021 0.29 0.01 0.28 . 9125.00 59.00 9066.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery . 07/03/2021 5.15 0.26 5.14 9125.00 '25.00 9100.00 365.00 3.80 - 0.20
Plant and Machinery 08/03/2021 5.32 0.27 531 __ 9125.00 : 24.00 9101.00 365.00 3.80 0.20
Plant and Machinery 10/03/2021 225 0.11 2.24 9125.00 22.00 9103.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery 16/03/2021 - 1.37| 0.07 1.37 9125.00 16.00]  9109.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
Plant and Machinery 16/03/2021 2.05 0.10 2.04 ) 9125.00 16.00) - 9109.00| - 365.00 . 3.80 0.08
Flant and Machinery 16/03/2021 4.18 0.21 417 9125.00 16.00 9109.00 365.00| - 3.80 0.16
Plant and Machinery 16/03/2021 0.24 : 0.01] - 0.24 9125.00 16.00 . 9108.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 18/03/2021 3.20 0.16 3.19} ) ) 9125.00 14.00 9111.00 365.00 3.80 012
Plant and:Machinery 20/03/2021 0.23 0.01 0.23 9125.00 12.00j. 9113.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and:Machinery 21/03/2021 0.32 0.02 0.32 9125.00 11.00 9114.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery - 22/03/2021 11.00 0.55 10.99 9125.00 10.00 9115.00 365.00 3.80 0.42
Plgissnd Machinery 26/03/2021 1.41 0.07 1.41 9125.00 6.00 9119.00 365.00 3.80 0.05

Plz55md Machinery *13/08/2020 0.01 0.00 0.01 _ '9125.00{ ~ . 292.00 8833.00 365.00 3.79 0.00
Plant and Machinery 05/02/2021 1.13 0.06 - 112 j 9125.00 55.00 9070.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 02/04/2021 0.46 0.02 . 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 364.00 3.79 0.02
Plant and Machinery | 050412021 1.1 0.06 0.00 9125.00 0.00] = 9125.00 361.00 3.76 0.04
Plant and Machinery 08/04/2021 0.27 0.01 0.00} 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 358.00 - 373 0.01
Plant and Machinery 09/04/2021 0.32 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 357.00 3.72 0.01
Plant and Machinery 10/04/2021 2.77 0.14 0.00 9125.00 . 0.00 9125.00 356.00 3.71 0.10
Plant and Machinery 11/04/2021 0.63 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 355.00 3.70 0.02
Plant and Machinery 13/04/2021 0.65 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 353.00 3.68 - 0.02
Plant and Machinery 19/04/2021 0.46 0.02 0.00 9125,00 0.00 9125.00 347.00 3.61]. 0.02
Plant and Machinery 16/04/2021 3.18] - 0.16 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 350.00 3.64 0.12
Plant and Machinery 23/04/2021 5.00] - 0.25 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 343.00 3.57 0.18
Plant and Machinery 28/04/2021 1.50 0.08 0.00 o 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 338.00 3.52 0.05
Plant and Machinery 04/05/2021 2.00 0.10] 0.00] 7 xwar g 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 332.00 3.46 0.07
Plant and Machinery 10/05/2021 1.63 i 0.08 0.00f 7 K%\ 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 326.00 3.39 0.06
Plant and Machinery - 05/05/2021 - 7.50 0.38 0.087/ 4. N 9125.00 0.00} 9125.00 331.00 3.45 0.26
Plant and Machinery 12/05/2021 1.89 0.09 " 0.00 9125.00 324.00 3.37 0.06
Plant and Machinery 16/05/2021 0.79 ~ 004 0.00 9125.00( " 320.00] 3.33 0.03
Pizgiiind Machinery 18/05/2021 0.35 -~ 0.02 0.00 9125.00 318.00 3.31 0.01
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Plant and Machinery 21/05/2021 - 1.20 0.06 0.00 9125.00 0.00] - 9125.00] 315.00 3.28 0.04

Plant and Machinery 21/05/2021! 41.72 2.09 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 315.00 - 3.28] 137
Plant and Machinery 27/05/2021 1.52 0.08 0.00 9125.00] _ ~  0.00 912500] - 309.00. 3.22 0.05
Plant and Machinery 26/05/2021 0.65 0.03 0.00] . 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 310.00 3.23 0.02]
Plant and Machinery 27/05/2021 2.91 0.15 0.00 9125.00) 0.00 9125.00 309.00 3.22 0.09
Plant and Machinery 27/05/2021 0.16 0.01 0.00 9125.00] °  0.00! 9125.00 309.00, 321 0,01
Plant and Machinery - ~ 01/06/2021 0.47 0.02 0.00] 9125.00] 0.00] - 9125.00 304.00] = 317 0.01
Plant and Machinery 28/05/2021] 2.51 0.13 0.00{" 9125.00 0.00 9125.00] 308.00] - 3.21 0.08]
Plant and Machinery 01/06/2021| - 7.60 0.38 0.00 9125.00 - 0.00 9125.00 304.00 3.16 0.24]
Plant and Machinery 01/06/2021 0.13 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 304.00) 3.16 0.00
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2021 0.12 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00/ 9125.00 303.00] - 3.16 0.00
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2021 2.63 0.13 0.00 9125.00 0.00] - 9125.00 303.00 315 0.08
Plant and Machinery _ 04/06/2021 089  o0.04] - 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 301.00 343 003
Plant and Machinery 04/06/2021 213 0.11 0.00° 9125.00] - 0.00 9125.00 301.00] 3.13 0.07
Plant and Machinery 05/06/2021 361 0.18 0.00 9125.00| -0.00] 9125.00] ©  300.00) 3.12 _0A11)
Plant and Machinery 05/06/2021 0.24 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00] 300.00! 3.12 0.01]
Plantand Machinery | 05/06/2021 36.30 1.82 0.00 v 9125.00 0.00] 9125.00 300.00 3.12 113
P&s2hd Machinery | 06/06/2021 1.03 .~ 005 0.00 9125.00/ 0.00 9125.00 299.00' 311 . 0.03
Pt=32ind Machinery | oe/06/2021 0.42] 0.02 0.00] 9125.00] 0.00] ° 9125.00 299.00! 3.11 0.01
Plantand Machinery | 06/06/2021 0.55 0.03 0.00] 9125.00/ 0.00 9125.00 299.00 311 0.02
Plant and Machinery 06/06/2021 0.62 0.03 0.00, 9125.00 0.00] 912500 299.00 3.11 0.02]
Plant and Machinery 06/06/2021 0.25 0.01] 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 299.00] 311 0.0
Plant and Machinery 06/06/2021 235 0.12 000 9125.00 0.00] . 9125.00 299.00 3.11 0.07
Plant and Machinery 07/06/2021 0.59 0.03] - 0.00 9125.00 0.00] 9125.00 " 298.00 3.10 0.02
Plant and Machinery 08/06/2021 4.00 0.20 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 297.00 3.09 0.12
Plant and Machinery 09/06/2021 0.79 0.04 0.00 9125.00 0:00) 9125.00 296.00) ~ 3.08 0.02]
Plant and Machinery | 11/06/2021 4.69 0.23 0.00 _ 9125.00' "0.00 9125.00 294.00 3.06 0.14
Plant and Machinery " 11/06/2021 3.00 0.15 0.00 9125.00 0.00] - 9125.00 294,00 3.06 0.09
Plant and Machinery 11/06/2021 0.12 0.01 0.00 9125,00 0.00 9125.00 294.00 3.06 ~ 0.00
Plant and Machinery 11/06/2021 0.26 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00] 912500 294.00 306] . 001
Plantand Machinery | _ 11/06/2021 040 0.02 0.00! 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 294.00 3.06] '0.01
Plant and Machinery 15/06/2021 2.22 0.11 0.00 . 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 290.00] - 3.02 0.07
Plant and Machinery 15/06/2021 0.46 0.02] 0.00 R3-\9125.00 0.00] _ 9125.00 290.00] 3.02 0.01
Plant and Machinery 17/06/2021 2.88 0.14 0.00; \*5125.00| 0.00 9125.00 288.00 3.00 0.09
Plant and Machinery 17/06/2021 1.50 0.08 0.00 *925.00 0.00]  9125.00 288.00 3.00 0.04
Plant and Machinery 17/06/2021 0.32 0.02 0.00] | [ ®i25.00 0.00 9125.00 288.00 3.00 0.01
Pisgdind Machinery 19/06/2021 2.27 0.11 0.00, w,\\,mnmw_mm.oo 0.00 9125.00 286.00] - 2.98 0.07
. . A )
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Plant and Machinery 19/06/2021 2.83 0.14 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 286.00 2.98 0.08
Plant and Machinery 21/06/2021 0.11 0.01 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 284.00 2.96 0.00
Plant and Machinery 23/06/2021 3.38 0.17 9125.00 0.00 8125.00 282.00 2.94 0.10
Plant and Machinery 28/06/2021 0.74 0.04 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 277.00 2.88] 0.02
Plant and Machinery 02/07/2021 0.38 0.02 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 273.00 2.84 0.01
Plant and Machinery 04/07/2021 0.20 0.01 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 271.00 2.82 0.01
Plant and Machinery 12/07/2021 10.48 0.52 9125.00 Q.00 9125.00 263.00 2.74 0.29
Plant and Machinery 13/07/2021 0.31 0.02 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 262.00 2.73 0.01
Plant and Machinery 15/07/2021 0.99 0.05 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 260.00 2.71 0.03
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.10 0.01 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 243.00 2.53 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.06 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 243.00 2.53 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.70 0.03 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 243.00 2.53 0.02
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.08 0.00 9125.00 0.00 8125.00 243.00 2.53 0.00
Plant and:Machinery 02/08/2021 1.26 0.06 9125.00 0.00 §125.00 242.00 2.52 0.03
"Plant and Machinery - 02/09/2021 1.06 0.05 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 211.00 2.20 0.02
Plant and Machinery 13/09/2021 3.45| 0.17 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 200.00 2.08 0.07
_Plant and Machinery 14/09/2021 1.20 0.06 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 199.00 2.07 0.02
23/09/2021 17.75 0.89 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 190.00 1.98 035

29/09/2021 0.07 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 184.00 1.92 0.00

Plant and Machinery 06/10/2021 6.22 0.31 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 177.00 1.84 0.11
Plant and Machinery 13/10/2021 6.50 0.33 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 170.00 1.77 0.12
Plant and Machinery 18/10/2021 2.56 0.13 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 165.00 1.72 0.04
Plant and Machinery 21/10/2021 1.58 0.08 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 162.00 1.69 0.03
Plant and Machinery 24/10/2021 4.77 0.24 9125.00 0.00 9126.00 169.00 1.66 0.08
Plant and Machinery 26/10/2021 1.90 0.10 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 1567.00 1.63 0.03
Plant and Machinery 27/10/2021 6.82 0.34 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 156.00 1.62 0.11
Plant and Machinery 31/10/2021 0.85 0.04 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 152.00 1.58 0.01
Plant and Machinery 02/11/2021 0.16 0.01 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 150.00 1.56 0.00
Plant and Machinery 25/11/2021 0.13 0.01 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 127.00 1.32 0.00
Plant and Machinery 27/11/2021 2.46 0.12 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 125.00 1.30 0.03
Plant and Machinery 27/11/2021 0.28 0.01 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 125.00 1.30 0.00
Plant and Machinery 28/11/2021 0.75 0.04 - Al 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 124.00 1.29 0.01
Plant and Machinery 06/12/2021 0.28 0.01 |2\ 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 116.00 1.21 0.00
Plant and Machinery 13/12/2021 6.30 0.32 ~ " \9125.00 0.00 9125.00 109.00 1.13 0.07
Plant and Machinery 17/12/2021 1.36 0.07 - 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 105.00 . 1.09 0.01
Plant and Machinery 18/12/2021 1.25 0.06 » §125.00 0.00 9125.00 104.00 1.08 0.01
23/12/2021 5.50 0.28 0.00 9125.00 99.00 1.03 0.06

@Lw..mw%ra Machinery

&.9125.00
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Plant and Machinery 27M12/2021 6.05 0.30 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00¢ 95.00 0.99] 0.06
Plant and Machinery 01/01/2022 1.20 0.06. 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 90.00 0.94 0.01
Plant and Machinery 26/01/2022 14.35 0.72 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 65.00 0.68 0.10
Plant and Machinery 27/01/2022 29.12 1.46 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 64.00 0.67] 0.19
Plant and Machinery 01/02/2022 0.05 0.00 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 59.00 0.62 0.00
" Plant and Machinery 01/02/2022 0.33 0.02 0.00 9125.00 . 0.00 9125.00 59.00 0.61 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/02/2022 0.33 -0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 ' 9125.00 59.00 0.61 0.00
" Plant and Machinery 22/02/2022 . 0.45 0.02 0.00 '9125.00 0.00 9125.00 38.00 0.40 0.00
“Plant and Machinery 15/03/2022 0.22 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 17.00 0.18 0.00
Plant and Machinery 21/03/2022 0.61 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 8125.00 11.00. 0.11 0.00
Plant and Machinery 21/03/2022 0.37 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 11.00 0.11 0.00
Total ) 2,914.12 145.71 1,656.60 ) 102.03
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset A.C. Useful Life {In Years) 5.00
Group of asset Office equipment Shift Type Single
’ Life elapsed L
. Date of . . Standard life A_.z Umwmv. :Mmﬂwﬁw:%m Assets used " Depreciation
Particulars purchase of Original cost Residual vaiue | Opening WDV Date of Mm_m of as per Co.s act (difference on 31.3.2021 | during cuitent Dep Rate* {Col5 -cold/
asset of asset assets if any 2013 (In Days) between date (In‘Days) (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col9 * col10)
of purchase fo - col8)
31.3.2021) :
1 2 . -3 4 5 "6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Air Conditioner 14/08/2016 0.23 0.01 0.03 1825.00 1691.00 134.00 134.00 6.97 0.02
AC ) 28/02/2006 217 0.1 0.11 1825.00 5511.00 -3686.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AC 31/03/2007 0.66 0.03 0.03 1825.00 65115.00 -3290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AC 10/05/2009 0.63 0.03 0.03 1825.00 4344.00 -2519.00} ~ 0.00 72.75 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 ez o 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 365.00 0.00 0.00
A.C 08/05/2017 0.22 0.01 0,064 TN 1825.00 1423.00 402.00 365.00 19.00 0.04
AC 24/06/2017 0.33 0.02 .&.dm i 1825.00 1377.00 448.00 365.00- 19.00 0.06
Air Conditioner 31/07/2019 0.27 0.01 10718 1825.00 610,00 1215.00 365.00 19.00 0.05
Air Copditioner 06/11/2019 0.49 0.02 | owmm 1825.00 512.00 1313.00 365.00 18.00 0.091
ditioner 27/05/2020 0.35} 0.02 /owua, 1825.00 309.00 1516.00 365.00 18.00 0.07




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

(FY.
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3

2021-2022)
9 TH.K i1, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001 .
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095885
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com
Air Conditioner 11/06/2021 0.60 0.03 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 294.00 15.30 0.09
Air Conditioner 02/07/2021 0.27 0.01 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 273.00 14.21 0.04
Air Conditioner 22/10/2021 3.67 0.18 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 161.00 8.38 0.31
Air Conditioner 24/12/2021 1.06 0.05 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 98.00 5.10 0.05
Total . 10.94 0.55 1.18 0.82

mamﬂmamzﬁ showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

Name of Asset ELECTRIC PLANT Useful Life (In Years) 10.00
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
Date of Standard lif _._M_m:ﬂwwmwa xmﬂ._ wﬂmsm Assets d D iati
ate of - ) ndard life " useful life as ssets use epreciation
Particulars purchase of O_._%m.““_mmmﬂ Residual value | Opening WDV Um mm.»mmmm MMMMQ as per Co.s act u%ﬁ%ﬂﬂﬂm on 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* (Cols - cola/
asset Fany | 5o43 (In Days) of purchase to {in Days} (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Colg * col10)
, 31.3.2021) - colg)
2 3 4 5 6 7 ] 9 10 ) 11 12
31/05/2012 77.99 3.80 13.34 3650.00 3227.00 423.00 365.00 10.44 8.15
19/09/2013 5.54 0.28 1.60 3650.00 2751.00 899.00 365.00 9.73 0.54
83.52 418 14.94 8.68

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

Name of Asset BUILDING (POWER) Useful Life (In Years) 30.00
Group of asset Buildings Shift Type ' Single
_._m.w_mc_wwwvmn ‘Remaining
Date of - - Standard life . usefullifeas | Assets used Depreciation
Particulars purchase of 0_.%_“““”.% Residual value | Opening WDV ﬂﬂMmew Mm:g as per Co.s act Uﬁmﬂnﬂmﬂ%m on 31.3.2021 | during current{ Dep Rate* (Col5 - col4 /
asset Y 2013 (in Days) | Detween {In Days) (col7 | E.Y. (In Days) Cold * col10)
i of purchase to - colg)
31.3.2021)
1 2 3 e TN 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
BUILDING 1l 29/03/2017 157.27Y. JAVS N <. 137.29 - 10950.00 1464.00 9486.00 365.00 3.7 4.98
. Total 2N 137.29 4.98
F

. ,%J




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9 TH K, i, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985
silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Email :

Name of Asset

POWER PLANT

@

o * "

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

Useful Life (In Years) 15.00 )
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
’ Life elapsed L

Date of . Standard life :.: Umﬂmu :Mmﬁ_mnm_m:wm Assets used : Depreciation

Particulars purchase of Original cost Residual value | Opening WDV Date of mm_m of as per Co.s act (difference on 31.3.2021 | during current{ Dep Rate* (Col5 -cold /

asset of asset assets ifany | 5443 (1n Days) | Detween date | oy Vicoiz | FY. (In Days) Col9 * col10)

) of purchase to - col8)
. 31.3.2021)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Power Plant 24/04/2017 0.01 0.00 0.01 5475.00 1438.00 4037.00 365.00 6.0 0.00
Power Plant 08/05/2017 0.43 0.02 0.35 5475.00 1424.00 4051.00 365.00 6.91 0.03
POWER PLANT -29/03/2017 2,692.80 134.64 2,189.81 5475.00 1464.00]- 4011.00 -365.00 6.95 187.02
Power Plant 01/06/2017 1.1 0.06 " 0.91 5475.00 1400.00 4075.00 365.00 6.88 0.08
_uoim_. Plant 24/05/2017 1.53] 0.08 1.25 5475.00 1408.00 4067.00 365.00f -~ 6.89 0.11
14/04/2017 3.84 0.19 3.13 5475.00 1448.00 4027.00 365.00 6.93 0.27
02/12/2017 1.80 -0.09 1.50 5475.00 1216.00 4259.00 365.00 6.72 0,12
vos\mq Plant 01/01/2018 1.12 0.06 0.94 5475.00 . 1186.00 4289.00 365.00 6.69 0.08
Power Plant 01/04/2017 0.09 0.00 0.08 5475.00 1461.00|" 4014.00 365.00 6.94 0.01
Power Plant 04/04/2017 0.09 0.00 0.08 5475.00 1458.00 4017.00 365.00 6.94 0.01
Rower Plant 11/04/2017 3.08 0.15 2.52 5475.00 1451.00 4024.00 365.00 6.93 0.21
Total 2,705.92 135.30 2,200.57 187.92

Name of Asset

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as vm...Ooa_umsmmw Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

~

BUILDING (WHITE) Useful Life (In Years) 30.00
Group of asset Buildings Shift Type Single
) . _._M_ﬂ.m_vwwwwn Remaining -
Date of . e ap Standard life : useful life as | Assets used : Depreciation
Particulars purchase of o_‘%_mmwmmmw. Residualv3lu W Opening WDV UNMM%M ﬂmwﬂom as per Co.s act umﬁwﬂmﬁnmmnm on 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* (Col5 - cold/
asset Ol & Y | 2013 (In Days) (InDays) (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col9 * colt0)
N\ of purchase to - col8)
LA 31.3.2021)
1 2 iel s 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
31/03/2018 x| 1,047.26 . 10850.00 1097.00 - 9853.00 365.00 3.17 36.65
.un_\ . .
¥4
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 THK, i, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941085985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Building 30/10/2018 170.98 8.55 157.86 10950.00 884.00 10066.00 365.00 3.7 541
Building -lll 01/05/2020 307.10 15.36 298.18 10950.00 335.00 10615.00 365.00 3.17 9.72
Building -llI 28/02/2021 81.55 4.08 81.32 10950.00 32.00 10918.00 365.00 3.17 2.58
Building -l 28/02/2021. 1.55 0.08 1.54 10950.00 32.00 10918.00 365.00 3.17 0.05
Building -ill 07/03/2021 0.08 0.00 0.08 10950.00 25.00 10925.00 365.00 3.7 0.00
Building -lil 20/03/2021 0.21 0.01 0.21 10950.00 -12.00 10938.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-lll 01/09/2020 0.05 0.00| 0.05 10950.00 212.00 10738.00 365.00 3.16 0.00
Total 1,718.893 85.95 1,586.51 54.43
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset PAPER PLANT (WHITE) Useful Life (In Years) 10.00
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
| Fipesd T Remaining Ny
. Date of Original cost X ) . Date of sale of Standard life (difference - useful life as >m..mmﬁ used . Depreciation
Particulars purchase of of asset Residual value | Opening WDV | . assets if any as per Co.s act petween date | ©" 31.32021 | during current Um_u._umnm {Col5 - cold /
asset 2013 (In Days) of purchase to {in Days} (col7 | F.Y. {In Days) Col9 * col10)
31.3.2021) - colB)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Paper Plant 31/03/2018 5,027.18 251.36 4,094.60 3650.00 1097.00 2553.00 365.00 10.93 549.46
Paper Plant 30/10/2018 3,168.04 168.40 2,665.96 3650.00 884.00 2766.00 365.00 10.44 330.90
Paper Plant 17/06/2020 0.02 0.00 0.02 3650.00 288.00 3362.00 365.00 9.50 0.00
Paper Plant 01/05/2020 2,497.82 124.89 2,280.03 3650.00 335.00 3315.00 365.00 9.50 237.29
Paper Plant 10/09/2020 - 646 0.32 6.12 3650.00 203.00 3447.00 365.00 9.50 0.61
Paper Plant 03/10/2020 481 0.24 4.58 3650.00 180.00 3470.00 365.00| 9.50 0.46
Paper Plant 08/10/2020 3.32 0.17 3.16 - 3650.00 175.00 3475.00 365.00 9.50 0.31
Paper Plant . 28/01/2021 2.05 0.10 2.02 3650.00 63.00 3587.00 365.00 9.50 0.19
Paper Plant 30/01/2021 3.72 0.19 3.66 3650.00 61.00 3589.00 365.00 9.50 - 0.35
Paper Plant 28/02/2021 1,301.58 65.08 1,290.74 3650.00 32.00 3618.00 365.00 9.50 123.65
Paper Plant 01/03/2021 0.86 0.04 0.85 3650.00 31.00 3619.00 365.00 9.50 0.08
Paper Plant 05/03/2021 13.00 0.65 12.91 3650.00 27.00 3623.00 365.00 9.50 1.24
Paper Plant 08/03/2021 1.32 0.07 1.31 3650.00 23.00 3627.00 365.00 9.50 0.13
Paper Plant 12/03/2021] o7 3\@1 3 W/ 0.01 0.13 3650.00 20.00 3630.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Paper Plant 24032021V 77 4A8NF N 0.21 4.17 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00| 9.50 0.40
Paper Plant MA\om\momu\ & 15.76 /ﬁ/ 0.79 15.72 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00 9.50 1.50
Sansfr.Plant 26/03/2021F | Muzafast).. 151 0.23 4.50 3650.00 6.00 3644.00 365.00 9.50 0.43
Paper Plant 31/03/20231 ) | - Y02ep34] @] 0.07 1.34 3650.00 - 1.00 3649.00 365.00 9.50 0.13
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- (F.Y. 2021-2022)

SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH KM, BHOPA .ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Paper Plant 31/03/2021 0.17 0.01 0.17 _ 3650.00] 1.00 3649.00 365.00 9.50][ 0.02
Paper Plant 24/03/2021 0.26 0.01 0.26 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Paper Plant 01/04/2021] 2.87 . 014 0.00 3650.00] 0.00 3650.00 365.00 9.50] . 0.27
Paper Plant 01/04/2021 0.26 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Paper Plant 01/0472021] 3.93 0.20 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 365.00 9.50 0.37
Paper Plant 16/04/2021 4.10 0.21 0.00 . 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 350.00 9.11 0.37
Paper Plant 07/04/2021| - 4.05] 0.20 0.00 . 3650.00] - 0.00 3650.00 359.00 9.34] 0.38
Paper Plant 01/05/2021 1.06 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00] ©  335.00 8.72 0.09
Paper Plant | 01/05r2021 "0.40 002 - 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00] - 335.00 8.72 0.03
Paper Plant 04/05/2021 15.60 0.78 0.00 3650.00 0.00] - 3650.00 332.00 8.64 1.35
Paper Plant 25/05/2021 2.72 0.14 0.00 3650.00 - 0.00 3650.00 311.00 8.09 0.22
Paper Plant | 01062021 1.75 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 304.00 7.91 0.14]
Paper Plant 01/0672021 0.85 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 304.00 7.91) 0.07
Paper Plant 01/06/2021 11.50, 0.58 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 304.00 7.91 0.91
Paper Plant 19/06/2021 0.67 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 286.00 7.44 005
Paper Plant 17/06/2021 2.35 0.12 0.00] 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 288.00 7.50] ° 0.18
Paper Plant 20/06/2021 20.00 1.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00]  3650.00 285.00] 7.42 1.48
xizPlant 24/06/2021 0.38 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00] - 3650.00 281.00 731 0.03
Pap¥Plant 26/06/2021 1.12 0.06 0.00 3650.00 ~0.00 3650.00 279.00 7.26]. 0.08
Paper Plant 27/06/2021 8.76 - 0.44 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 278.00 7.24 0.63
Paper Plant 30/06/2021 0.45 0.02 0.00 3650.00] 0.00 3650.00 275.00 7.16 0.03
Paper Plant . 01/07/2021 18.96 0.95 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 274.00 7.13 1.35
Paper Plant " 01/07/2021 0.46 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 274.00 7.13 0.03
Paper Plant * 26/07/2021 1.00 0.05 0.00 3650.00] 0.00] ~ 3650.00 249.00 6.48 0.06
Paper Plant 10/09/2021 | 0.70 - 0.03] 0.00] . . 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 203.00 5.28 0.04
Paper Plant 19/08/2021 1.24 ~0.06 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 225.00 5.86 0.07
Paper Plant e 14/09/2021] . 9.00 0.45]- 0.00[ 3650.00 '~ 0.00]  3650.00 199.00 5.18 0.47
Paper Plant 01/10/2021 0.07 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 " 3650.00 182.00 4.74] 0.00
Paper Plant 05/10/2021 245 0.12 0.00 3650.00 ~0.00 3650.00 178.00 463 0.11
Paper Plant 05/10/2021 _3.39 0.17 0.00 3650.00] 0.00] - 3650.00 178.00 ' 4.63 0.16
Paper Plant . | 0711012021 _.15.65 0.78 0.00 3650.00] - 0.00 ~3650.00 176.00 458 0.72
Paper Plant 13/10/2021} et 324,52 0.08 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 170.00 4.42 0.07
Paper Plant 160102021 avbE\ 0.24 0.00 , 3650.00 0.00 3650.00] - 167.00 4.35 0.21
Paper Plant’ 23/110/209%] 0.5N%\ 0.03 0.00 3650.00 _0.00 3650.00 160.00 4.16 0.02
Paper Plant 23/10/20201 | “TUzase, 1.86[\ 3 | 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 160.00 4.16] 0.08
Paper.Plant 10/11/i621 | Y0275 H 0] B 0.10 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 142.00 3.70 0.08
Fefdlant 18/10/2021 0.661 @/ 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 165.00] . 4.29 0.03
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9 TH ¥, M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
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Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Paper Plant 06/12/2021 0.42 0.02 0.00 . 3650.00 0.00| 3650.00 116.00 3.02 0.01
- Paper Plant 16/12/2021 4.45 - 0.22¢ 0.00} . 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 106.00 2.76 0.12
Paper Plant 16/12/2021( 4.94 0.25 ~ 0.00 -3650.00| 0.00 3650.00 106.00 2.76) 0.14
Paper Plant 16/12/2021| - 0.19 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 106.00 2.76 0.01
" Paper Plant 16/12/2021 4.00{ 0.20 0.00 v 3650.00 0.00} 3650.00 106.00 2.76 - 011
Paper Plant  ~ 22/12/2021 0.52 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3660.00} - - 100.00 2.60] '0.01
Paper Plant 23/12/2021 0.48 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 99.00 - 2.58] 0.01
Paper Plant ) 23/12/2021 0.34 : 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 99.00 2.58 . 0.01
Paper Plant . 27112/2021 0.15 0.01 ~0.00 . 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 . 95.00 247 0.00
Paper Plant 01/01/2022 - 1.20 0.06 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 90.00 2.34] 0.03
- Paper Plant 12/01/2022 089 .~ 0.04 0.00 3650.00{ - 0.00 ~3650.00 79.00 © 206 0.02
" Paper Plant - 14/01/2022 5.06 0.25 0.00 3650.00 "~ 0.00 3650.00 77.00 2.00 0.10
Paper Plant 21/01/2022 0.16 0.01 0.00 ] 3650.00 0.00] 3650.00 70.00 1.82 0.00
Paper Plant 22/01/2022 2.94 0.15 0.00 : 3650.00 0.00 -3650.00 69.00 1.80 0.05
Paper Plant - 31/01/2022 0.41 0.02 0.00 -3650.00 0.00 3650.00 60.00 . 1586 0.01
Paper Plant . 31/01/2022 0.27 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 60.00 1.56 0.00
Paper Plant 01/02/2022 1.77 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 £8.00 1.54 0.03

xPlant 02/02/2022 2.12 0.11 0.00} 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 58.00 1.51] | 0.03

Jant 08/02/2022 2.84 0.14 0.00 3650.00 0.00 ~ 3650.00] 52.00 1.35 0.04
Paper Plant - - 20/02/2022 4.87 0.24 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 40.00 1.04 0.05
Paper Plant  26/02/2022 1.02 0.05 0.00 "~ 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 34.00 0.89 0.01
Paper Plant , 06/03/2022 1,22 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 26.00 0.68 0.01
Paper Plant 10/03/2022 0.57 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 22.00 0.57] 0.00
Paper Plant 11/03/2022 1.69| - 0.08 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 21.00 0.55 0.01
Paper Plant 15/03/2022 207] 0.10 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 17.00 0.44 ©0.01
Paper Plant 16/03/2022 3.51 0,18 0.00 3650.00 _ 0.00 3650.00 16.00 0.42 0.01
Paper Plant 16/03/2022 0.14 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00] . 16.00 - 0.42 0.00]
Paper Plant 17/03/2022 3.32 0.17 0.00 ) 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 15.00 0.39 0.01
Paper Plant 25/03/2022 425 0.21 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 7.00 0.18 0.01
Paper Plant 28/03/2022 0.08 0.00 . 0.00 . 3650.00 0.00 . 3650.00 4.00 0.10 0.00
Paper Plant 28/03/2022| - ear 852 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 4.00 0.10 0.00
Paper Plant - 30/03/2022| .+ T~ O8N 0.01 0.00]. 3650.00 - 0.00 3650.00 2.00 0.05 0.00
Total ;a7 12,260.37]\"\ 613.02 10,392.27| - ] 1,258.26
2] : U N
#+

. Aeoouna®™

.




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K ¥, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : G21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

‘Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

Name of Asset Furniture and Fixture

N3 ¢

(F.Y.2021-2022)

Useful Life (In Years) 10.00
Group of asset Furniture and fittings Shift Type Single -
: ’ _.ﬂwﬂwwwwa Remaining
Date of - . i eful li d iati
Particulars purchase of O_‘%_mm_mmwmn Residual value | Opening WDV | UmmMmeM ﬂmwﬂo*. mmwww M“mm_.wmn» cﬁﬁm_.mﬁnm. “me‘__.w_.ﬁmmnvww nwwwwnmo”w_‘ws.n Dep Rate* AAU%%_.mm.n _nm“__m_w
asset Y | 2013 ¢in Days) | omuzwﬁﬂwmwﬂ (In Days) (col7 | F.Y. (inDays} Colg * coM0)
. 31.3.2024) - colg) .
1 2 . 3 4 5 [ 7 8 9 10 i1 12
Furniture and Fixture -27/08/2013 0.44 0.02 0.12 3650.00 2774.00 876.00 365.00/ 9:60] 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 21/07/2018 0.17 0.01 0.13 3650.00 985.00 2665:00 365.00 9.50; 0.02
Furniture and Fixture - 16/09/2018 0.11 0.01 0.08, - 3650.00| 928.00 2722.00 365.00 9.51] 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 03/10/2018. 0.06) 0.00 0.04 3650.00 911.:00; 2739.00| 365.00] 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture - 11/10/2018 0.78 0.04 0.60 3650.00 903.00 2747.00] 365.00, 9.50] 0.07]
re ‘and Fixture 14/10/2018 0.33 0.02] 0.25] 3650.00) 900.00 2750.00 365.00/ 8.50 -0.03:
Furi#ire and Fixture 13/10/20181 0.19 0.01 0.14 3650.00 901.00. 2749.00] 365.00; 9.50] 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 07/11/2018 0.33 0.02 0.25 3650.00! 876.00 2774.00 365.00 8.50. 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 10/11/2018 0.51 0.03 0.39 3650.00 873.00 2777.00] 365.60 9.50. 0.05
Furniture and Fixture 16/11/2018 0.01] 0.00 0.01 3650.00 867.00 . 2783.00 365.00 9.45 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 21/11/2018; 0.14 0.01 0.111 3650.00. 862.00 2788.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 08/12/2018 0.35 0.02 0.27 3650.00 845.00 2805.00 365.00] 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 15112/2018; 0.14 0.01 0.11 3650.00 838.00. 2812.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixtuie 23M12/2018 0.22. 0.01 0.17 3650.00 830.00 2820.00; 365.00 9.50; 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 10/08/2018. 0.56 0.03’ 0.42 3650.00. 965.00 2685.00 365.00 9.50 . 0.05
Furniture and Fixture 17/08/2018 Q.08 0.00 0.07 3650.00 958.00 2692.00 365.00 9.50 0.01/
Furniture and Fixture 08/04/2019; 0.37 0.02] 0.30 3650.00. 724.00 2926.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 27/04/2019] . 0.06 0.00 0.05 3650.00 705.00 © 2945.00 365.00 9.50: 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 16/04/2019| 0.23 0.01] 0.19 3650.00 716.00 2934.00 365.00. 9.50 0.02-
Furnifure and Fixture 05/05/2019 0.33 0.02 0.27 3650.00 697.00 2953.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 09/05/2019 Q:5g)2r £~ 0.03 0.49 3650.00 693.00 2957.00 365.00/ 9.50 0.06
Furniture and Fixture 14/05/2019 S0 5000 0.06 3650.00 688.00 2962.00; 365.00 9.50 0.01
Fumiture and Fixture 14/05/2019) /5913 NGO 0.11. 3650.00 688.00 2962.00 365.00 9.50| 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 14/05/2019 {“ [0.38%. .. 0,62 0.31/ 3650.00 688.00| 2962.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Fuwiye and Fixture 15/05/2019 [ *10.280557%a,,, 0lgd 0.24 3650.00 687.00 2963.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
T ; B
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K44, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN :"521093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Furniture and Fixture 19/05/2019 0.13 0.01 . 0.10 3650.00 683.00 " 2967.00]. 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture i 19/05/2019 ' 0.21 0.01 0.18 . 3650.00 683.00 2967.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
" Furniture and Fixture 19/05/2019 - 0.34 0.02 0.28 3650.00 683.00 2967.00 365.00 8.50| 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 20/05/2019 0.16 0.01 0.13 3650.00 682.00 2968.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 20/05/2019 0.16. 0.01 0.13 3650.00 682.00 .2968.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/05/2019 0.01 0.12 3650.00 679.00 2971.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/05/2019 0.01 0.12 3650.00 679.00 2971.00 365.00 : 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 30/05/2019 0.01 0.16 3650.00 672.00 2978.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 17/10/2018 0.02 i 0.25 3650.00 897.00 2753.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 23/12/2019 0.00 0.05 3650.00 465.00 3185.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 06/03/2020 0.03 0.52 3650.00 391.00 - 3259.00 365.00 9.50 0.05
Furniture and Fixture 2210/2018 0.00} 0.01 3650.00 - 892.00 2758.00 365.00 9.49 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 13/09/2018 0.00 0.06 3650.00 931.00 2719.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/09/2018 0.01 0.13 3650.00 921.00 2729.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 24/09/2018 0.00| 0.05 3650.00 920.00 2730.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 29/09/2018 0.00 0.05 3650.00 915.00 2735.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 01/06/2019 0.00 0.00 - 3650.00 _670.00 2980.00 365.00( - 9.64 0.00
_uc&&ww, e and Fixture 05/06/2019 0.01 0.12 3650.00 666.00 2984.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furitife and Fixture 05/06/2019 0.12 2.06 3650.00 666.00 2984.00 365.00 9.50 . 024
Furniture and Fixture 10/06/2019 0.24 4.00 3650.00 661.00 2989.00 365.00 9.50 0.46
Furniture and Fixture 19/06/2019 . 0.00 0.01 3650.00 652.00 2998.00 365.00 9.50 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 25/06/2019 0.00 0.05 3650.00 642.00 3008.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 20/06/2019 0.02 0.30 3650.00 651.00 2999.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
" Furniture and Fixture 04/07/2019 0.00 0.06 3650.00 637.00 3013.00 365.00 949 . 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 05/07/2019 0.01 0.20 3650.00 636.00 3014.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 08/07/2019 0.00 0.02 3650.00( - 633.00 3017.00 365.00 9.49 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 21/08/2019 0.03| 0.50 3650.00 589.00 3061.00 365.00 9.50 0.06
Furniture and Fixture 06/09/2019 0.01 0.22] 3650.00 573.00 3077.00 365.00 9.50 ) 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 09/09/2019 0.00 0.08 . 3650.00 570.00 3080.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 09/09/2019 0.01 0.13 3650.00 570.00 3080.00{ - 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 11/09/2019 0.01 0.13 3650.00 568.00 3082.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 16/09/2019 o 0.01 0.09 3650.00 563.00 3087.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 17/09/2019 370,00 0.05 3650.00 562.00 3088.00| ~  365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 05/10/2018 ,/,o”,o..o 0.00 3650.00 909.00 2741.00 365.00 9.54 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 09/10/2018 . 0.04, 0.09 3650.00 905.00 . 2745.00 365.00 9.50 ) 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 16/10/2018 . 0.0 “0.10 3650.00 898.00 2752.00 365.00 - 950 0.01
Feygilre and Fixture 25/10/2018 ir .E\a.@m 0.24 3650.00 889.00 2761.00 365.00 9.50 0.03

s \.‘
- "



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN w‘q 21 owwc_u.ﬁmwm_u,_do\_ 8048

‘Ph Zo 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com
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Furniture and Ex»:qm,

2711012018 0.01 0.00 0.01 3650.00 887.00 2763.00 365.00 9.44 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 29/10/2018 0.07 0.00 0.05 3650.00 885.00 2765.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 30/10/2018 0.20 0.01 0.15 ~3650.00 884.00 2766.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 01/11/2018 0.30 0.01 0.23 3650.00 882.00 2768.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 05/11/2018 0.13 0.01 0.10 3650.00 878.00 2772.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 21/09/2019 0.07 0.00 0.06 3650.00 558.00 3092.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 06/10/2018 1.76 0.09 1.51 . 3650.00 543.00 3107.00 365.00 9.50 017
Furniture and Fixture 19/10/2019 0.06 0.00 0.05 3650.00 530.00 3120.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 11/11/2019 0.22 0.01 0.19 3650.00 507.00 3143.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 25/11/2019 0.06 0.00 0.05 3650.00 493.00 3157.00 365.00 9.49 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 01/10/2012 0.67 0.03 0.13 3650.00 3104.00 546.00 365.00 9.95 0.07
Furniture and Fixture -01/04/2004 0.03 0.00 0.00 3650.00 6209.00 -2559.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 28/02/2006 1.23 0.06 0.06 3650.00 5511.00 -1861.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00
‘Furniture and Fixture 08/02/2009 0.38 0.02 0.02 3650.00 4435.00 -785.00 0.00 0.00]- 0.00
Furniture and Fixture . 31/03/2008 1.77 0.09 0.09 3650.00 4749.00 -1099.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 08/05/2011 3.11 .0.16 0.19 3650.00 3616.00 . 34.00 34.00 0.99 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 06/03/2019 0.21 0.01 0.17 3650.00 757.00 2893.00 365.00 9.50 0.02]
wgAive ‘and Fixture 08/03/2019 0.23 0.01 0.18 3650.00 755.00 2895.00 365.00) 9.50 0.02
e e and Fixture 24/03/2019 0.31 0.02 0.25 3650.00 739.00 2911.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furmniture and Fixture 01/05/2018 0.14 0.01 0.10 3650.00 1066.00 2584.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture arid Fixture 04/06/2018 0.08 0.00 0.06 3650.00 1032.00 2618.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 07/05/2018 0.16 0.01 0.11 3650.00 1060.00 2590.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furnituré and-Fixture 12/06/2018 0.06 0.00 0.04 3650.00 1024.00 2626.00 365.00 9.49 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 27/06/2018 0.16 0.01 0.12 3650.00 1009.00 ,2641:00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 04/07/2018 0.16 0.01 0.12 3650.00 1002.00] . .2648.00 365.00 9.50] 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 07/07/2018 0.05 0.00 0.04 3650.00 999.00 '2651.00 365.00 9.51 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 16/07/2018 0.15 0.01 0.11 3650.00 990.00 2660.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and: Fixture 17/0712018 0.16 0.01 0.42 3650.00 989.00 2661.00 . - 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 27/07/2018 0.05 0.00 0.04 3650.00 979.00 2671.00 365.00 9.49 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 24/08/2018 0.09 0.00 0.07 3650.00 951.00 2699.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 15/01/2019 0.32 0.02 0.25 3650.00 807.00 2843.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 01/02/2019 0.08 0.00 0.06 3650.00 790.00 2860.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 27/02/2018|  _——6:48] . 0.01 0.15 3650.00 764.00 2886.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 10/03/2019 |,/ ¥ 040 e 0.02 0.32 3650.00 753.00 2897.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 14/03120191F 7 042N\ 002 0.34 3650.00 749.00 2901.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 18/10/20187 / ##,.. 023 -\%\ o0.01 0.17 3650.00 * 896.00 2754.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
e and Fixture moa%.a.g_ { op>omgl 181 0.1 0.16 3650.00 672.00 2978.00 365.00 9.50 0.02

: : .




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH &4, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048 .

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com
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(E.Y. 2021-2022

Furniture and Fixture

3650.00

9.50

)

18/07/2019 0.32 0.02 0.27 - 623.00 3027.00 365.00 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 18/07/2019 0.32 0.02 0.27 3650.00 §23.00 3027.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 21/0712019 "0.23 0.01 0.19 3650.00 620.00 3030.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Fumiture and Fixture 21/07/2019 0.23 0.01 0.19 3650.00 620.00 3030.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 22/07/2019 0.23 0.01 0.19 3650.00 619.00 3031.00 365.00 .9.50 ~0.02
Fumiture and Fixture 22/07/2019 - 0.23] 0.01 0.19 3650.00 619.00 3031.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 01/08/2019 0.02 0.00 0.02 3650.00 609.00 3041.00 365.00 9.52 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 08/08/2019 0.24 0.01 " 0.20 3650.00 602.00 3048.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 11/08/2019 - 0.09 0.00 0.08 3650.00 599.00 -3051.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 01/02/2020 0.07 0.00 0.07 3650.00 42500 3225.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Fumniture and Fixture 09/03/2020 0.23 0.01 0.21 3650.00 388.00 3262.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 02/12/2019 0.39 0.02 0.34 3650.00 486.00 3164.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furmniture and Fixture 19/02/2020 0.01 0.00 0.01 3650.00 407.00 3243.00 365.00 9.51 0.00
. Funitirre and Fixture 13/09/2020 0.15 0.01 0.14 3650.00 . 200.00 3450.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/09/2020 0.24 0.01 0.23 3650.00 190.00 3460.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 16/09/2020 0.08 0.00 '0.08 3650.00 197.00 3453.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Fumniture and Fixture 26/09/2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 3650.00 187.00 3463.00 365.00 9.68 0.00
Fuggte and Fixture - 24/02/2021 0.01 0.00 0.01 3650.00 36.00 3614.00 365.00 9.44 0.00
Svre and Fixture 28/02/2021 1.06 0.05 1.05|- 3650.00 32.00 3618.00 365.00 9.50 0.10
Furniture and Fixture . 28/02/2021] 1.32 0.07 1.31 3650.00 32.00 3618.00 365.00 9.50 0.13
Furniture and Fixture 06/03/2021 0.18 0.01 017 3650.00 26.00 3624.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Fumiture and Fixture 06/03/2021 1.85 0.09 1.84 3650.00 26.00 3624.00 365.00 9.50 0.18
Furniture and Fixture 10/03/2021 0.02 0.00 0.02 3650.00 22.00 3628.00 365.00 9.49 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 24/03/2021 2.01 0.10 2.01 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00 9.50 0.19
Furniture and Fixture 25/03/2021 0.38 0.02 0.37 3650.00 7.00 3643.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Fumiture and Fixture 28/03/2021 0.48 0.02 0.48 3650.00 4.00 3646.00 1365.00 9.50 0.05
Furniture and Fixiure 17/12/2020 . 0.10 0.01 0.10 3650.00 105.00 3545.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Fumiture and Fixture 04/10/2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 3650.00 179.00 3471.00 365.00 9.68 0.00
Fumniture and Fixture 01/10/2020 0.01 0.14 3650.00 - 182.00 3468.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 09/10/2020], 0.00 0.07 3650.00 174.00 3476.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Fumiture and Fixture 18/12/2020 0.01 0.16 3650.00 104.00 3546.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 24/12/2020 0.02 0.36 3650.00 98.00 3552.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Fumniture and Fixture 19/12/2020 0.03 0.62 3650.00 103.00 3547.00 365.00 9.50 0.06
Furniture and Fixture 251212020/ = 0.14 272 3650.00 97.00 3553.00 365.00 9.50 0.27
Furniture and Fixture 10/01/20214 &/ . 2.76] N¥\ 0.14 2.70 3650.00 81.00 3569.00 365.00 9.50 0.26
Furniture and Fixture 07/01/2021 | "sp35] Y&\ 0.02 0.34 3650.00 84.00 3566.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furiyre and Fixture 12012021 [\ "RoFfiga- 2] 0.01 0.27 3650.00 79.00 3571.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
3 _
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SIL.VERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED @
9 TH K., BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : ©i21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Furniture and Fixture | 19/01/2021] 2.61 0.13 257 ] 3650.00 72.00. 3578.00 365.00| - 9.50 0.25
Furniture and Fixture 24/01/2021 403 0.20 3.96. 3650.00 67.00 3583.00 365.00 9.50 0.38
Furniture and Fixture 27/01/2021 0.03] 0.00 '0.03 3650.00 64.00 3586.00 365.00; 9.52] 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 27/01/2021 2.66 0.13 262 3650.00 64.00 3586.00 365.00 9.50] 0.25
Furniture and Fixture 29/01/2021] 0.34] 0.02 0.33 3650.00 62.00/ 3588.00] 365.00] 9.50) 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 12/02/2021 | 1.29 0.06] 1.27 "~ 3650.00 - 48.00 3602.00 365.00 9.50]" 0,12
Furniture and Fixture 26/06/2020 " 0.07 0.00 .. 0.06 3650.00 279.00/ 3371.00 365.00 9.51 0.01]
Furniture and Fixture | 27/06/2020 0.13 0.01 0.12 365000 = 278.00) 3372.00] 365.00' 9.50] 0:01,
Furniture and Fixture 29/06/2020 0.14 0.01 0.13 1 - 3650.00 276.00| - 3374.00] 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture . | o9/08/2020 0.24. 0.01 0.22 3650.00" 296.00 3354.00] 365.00 9.50) 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 1 26/10/2020 0.26 0.01 0.25 3650.00 157.00" 3493.00 365.00| - 9.50 0.02.
Furniture and Fixture - 1 02/11/2020 0.25, 0.01 0.24 _ 3650.00 150.00 3500.00] 365.00; 9.50. 0.02]
Furniture and Fixture 1 o9mMir2020| - 0.01] 0.00 0.01 : 3650.00! 143.00° 3507.00 365.00 9.51] 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 09/12/2020 0.52] - 0.03 0.50 _ 3650.00] - 113.00 3537.00 365.00] 9.50. 0.05)
Furniture and Fixture 1 13M2/2020 0.90] - 0.05 0.88 . 3650.00 109.00 3541.00) 365.00/ 9.50] 0.9
‘Furniture and-Fixture . -~ 0.91) 0.05 0.00 ” 3650.00 0.00 3650.00] ] ] 0.00.
* Furniture and Fixture 1 C0.22] 0.01 0.00] . ] 3650.00 0.00. 3650.00, 0.00

‘re and Fixture . 0.08 0.00 0.00 : 3650.00f . 0.00 3650.00; ) . 0.00]
and -Fixture | ) 0.16] . 0.01 0.00 , 3650.00 0.00] - 3650.00/ : 0.00

,_uE:_E_jm and Fixture : 1.07 0.05; ) 0.00] 1 3650.00 0.00; 3650.00] ] . 0.00;
Furniture and Fixture ’ 0.15]. . 0.01 0.00 3650.00; 0.00 3650.00 | | 0.00
Furniture and Fixture ] 2.07 0.10] - 0.00 -] 3650.00! 0.00 3650.00] | ; 0.00]
Furniture and Fixture 0.14 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00] -3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture ; 1.88 0.09 0.00 © 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 1 - 0.00
Furniture and Fixture . ] 0.85 0.04 0.00 ] 3650.00{ - 0.00 3650.00 ) 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 1. 0.10 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 -3650.00 . ] © 000
Furniture and Fixture . ) 2.90 0.14 0.00 . 3650.00 - 0.00 -3650.00 0.001
Furniture and Fixture 0.24/ 0.01} 0.00 A 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 : : 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 1.08 0.05 ~ 0,00 3650.00. 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture . 0.23 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 . 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture ; 0.14 0.01 0.00 | 3650.00 0.00 3650.00] : 0.00¢
Furniture and Fixture ’ 1.66 . 0.08 0.00 . 3650.00/ 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.12 \\\\J..‘/D/OA : 0.00 ) 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 ’ 0.00
Furniture and Fixture - . 0.57] WA 0.00 _ '3650.00 0.00] 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture v 0'e8l” 0.0 r 0.00 3650.00 0.00; .3650.00 , . 0.00
._uciaa and Fixture a2l %, oo09lz 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 v 0.00

3.3 _ .
| 10 QE@& b om 181 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K\, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN :U21093UP1995PTC018048
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(F.Y. 2021-2022
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G

Furniture and Fixture 0.91 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.15 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture _ 0.62 0.03 ‘0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 1.83 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.86 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.26 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.70 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 '3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture B 0.23 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00| 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture . 0.78 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Fumiture and Fixture 0.13 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture : 0.56 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.33 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.41 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.11 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.38 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.13 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 1.37 0.07 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
F s=%re and Fixture 0.10 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Flshhre and Fixture 0.09 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 6.36 0.32 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.87 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixlure 0.20 . 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.52 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 1.92 0.10 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.20 - 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.32 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixlure . 0.09 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture : 0.35 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture . 0.14 . 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture . 0.37 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.04 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture - 0.07 —~~~Q.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.361 ¥ "= Sgayl 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixure A1 0.0\ 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure Ja] \«.Qv; ___0.01y® 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
_Furniture and Fixture ) lai05] 0973m,0.00[1 8 | 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
P giire and Fixiure \o:D5 o3 000) 5 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Furniture and Fixture 0.05 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.05 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.16 0.01 0.00 . 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.22 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.77 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.59 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0,00
Furniture and Fixture 2.29 0.11 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
" Furniture and Fixture 0.07 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 . 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.27 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.79 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.02 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.43 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.06 0.00 0.00 3650.00 -0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.02 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00|-
Furniture and Fixture 0.20 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
111.37 5.57 52.47 562
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset Computer Useful Life (In Years} 3.00
Group of asset Computers and data processing units Shift Type Single
Date of D f sal Standard life EM_m:mn_.Mw%n zmm__wﬁmsm Assets used D Wi
ate o . N . ate of sale . useful life as . epreciation ritten o
Particulars uEMM.mmww of | Original cost xww__ﬂ__“m_ Openid | ofassets if Mwnumﬂmwmw pdiiference |on 31.3.2021 n:wh”umk. Dep Rate* mo%_m.. col4 ! |from ammama
any Days) of purchase A.M._u_.__u_u.m.ww_vw_ {In Days) ol *col10} earning
. ) to 31.3.2021) X
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 .9 - 10 | 11 12 .13
Computer 01/10/2015 0.12 0.01 0.01 1095.00 2009.00 -914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 25/01/2015 0.27 0.01 0.01 1095.00 2258.00 -1163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 30/08/2014 0.07 0.00 0.00 1095.00 2406.00 -1311.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 26/06/2014 1.06f __—-005 0.05 1095.00 2471.00; -1376.00 0.00 N 0.00 0.00
Computer 17/11/2014 0.08 ™ = 5:00] 0.00 1095.00 2327.00 -1232.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 25/01/2015 oAat " 0.0N=\.  0.01 1095.00 2258.00] -1163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 30/11/2014 467} #,. 0.00]\5\ 0.00 1095.00 2314.00| -1219.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Carsimtter 20/10/2006 ond|  o%p.01] YR} 0.01 1095.00 5277.00] -4182.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
"CeFputer 05/07/2009 bazl  [<&ewpl 2] 0.2 1095.00 428800 -3193.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Computer 11/08/2010 0.42 _ 0.02 0.02 1095.00 3886.00]  -2791.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 21/032012] . 0.58 0.03 0.03 1095.00 3298.00] -2203.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00
Computer 26/11/2012 1.70 0.08 0.08 1095.00 3048.00] -1953.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 24/02/2014 0.17 0.01 0.01 1095.00 2593.00]  -1498.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00
Computer 01/10/2015 0.25 0.01 0.01] - 1095.00 2009.00 -914.00 - 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00
Computer 04/11/2015 0.17 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1975.00] .  -880.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00
Computer 2411112015 0.07 0.00 0.00 _ 1095.00] - 1955.00 -860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer : 17/112/2015 0.90 0.05 0.05 1095.00 1932.00 -837.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer v 25/12/2015 0.95 0.05 0.05 1095.00 1924.00 -829.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00
Computer 12/01/2016 0.66 0.03 0.03 1095.00 1906.00] - -811.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00
Computer 07/03/2016 0.13 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1851.00 -756.00 0.00 . 0.00] - 0.0
Computer 10/02/2016 0.18 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1877.00 -782.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 13/03/2016 0.38 0.02 0.02] - 1095.00 1845.00 -750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 14/03/2016 0.02 0.00 0.00 1095.00 1844.00 -749.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer | 31102017 0.46 0.02 0.02 1095.00 1248.00 -153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 0111/2017 0.21 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1247.00 -152.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 04/12/2017 1.02 0.05 0.05 1095.00]  1214.00]  -119.00 0.00 0.00] . 0.00
Cotsiuter- , 24/11/2018 0.29 ~0.01 - 0.06 , 1095.00] . 859.00 236.00 236.00 15.15] 0.04
Coinluter 02/01/2018 0.44 0.02 0.02 1095.00 1185.00 -90.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 29/11/2018 0.30 0.01 0.08 1095.00 854.00 241.00 241.00 20.91 0.06
Computer 10/12/2018 0.71 0.04] - 0.19 1095.00 843.00 252.00 252.00 21.86 0.15
Computer , 04/01/2019] 0.31 0.02 0.09 1095.00 818.00 277.00 277.00 24.03 0.07
Computer 29/03/2019 0.74 0.04 0.27 1095.00 734.00 361.00 361.00 31.32 0.23
Computer 18/10/2018 2.81 0.14 0.63 1095.00 896.00 199.00 199.00 17.26 0.48
Computer 15/11/2018 0.82 . 0.04 0.20 1095.00] = 868.00 227.00] = 227.00 19.69 0.16
Computer 25/10/2018 0.33 0.02 0.08} 1095.00 889.00 206.00 206.00 17.87 0.06
Computer 16/11/2018 1.19 0.06 0.29 1095.00 867.00 228.00 228.00 19.78 0.24/
Computer 2112/2018 0.05 0.00 0.01 1095.00 832.00 263.00 263.00 22.83 0.01
Computer 12/12/2018 0.18 0.01 0.05 1095.00 841.00] 254.00 254.00 22.04] 0.04
Computer : 18/12/2018 0.39 0.02 -~ 0.11 1095.00 835.00 260.00 260.00] - 22.56 0.09
Computer . 22/12/2018 0.22 - 0.01 0.06 1095.00 831.00 264.00 264.00 22.91 0.05
Computer 271212018 0.07] 0.00 0.02 . 1095.00 826.00 269.00 269.00 23.35 0.02
Computer 02/01/2019 0.19 oQr;~. 0.05 1095.00 820.00 275.00 275.00 23.86 0.04
Computer 20/12/2018 1.82| 7 ¥ 009170\ 0.52 1095.00 824.00 '271.00 271.00 23.51 0.43
Computer 03/01/2019 0.01] /57 0.00 N ¢0.00 1095.00 819.00 276.00 276.00 23.91 0.00
‘Computer 17/01/2019 0.081/“ / #g.00 \ D2 1095.00 805.00 290.00 290.00 25.17 0.02
CGpiter 21/01/2019 o.oo_, w { @mmmw?n 16.0 " 1095.00 801.00 294.00 294.00 25.46 0.00
n% A4 S M—s‘». .
2 ©JE
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Computer - 12/01/2019] 046 0.02 0.14 1095.00 810.00 285.00 285:00 2473 0.11
Computer | 23/01/2019 0.22 0.01 0.07 1095.00 799.00 296.00 296.00 25.68 0.06
Computer 07/02/2019 0.23 0.01 0.07 1095.00 784.00 311.00 311.00 -26.98 0.06
Computer ] 19/02/2019 0.39 0.02 0.13 1095.00 772.00 323.00 323.00 28.02 0.11
Computer 28/02/2019 "0.07 0.00 0.03 1095.00 " 763.00 332.00 332.00 28.80 0.02
Computer 05/03/2019 0.06 0.00 0.02 1095.00 758.00. 337.00 337.00 29.24 0.02
Computer 20/03/2019 _ 0.08 0.00 0.03 1095.00 743.00 352.00 352.00 30.54 0.02
Computer 28/03/2019 0.08 0.00 0.03 1095.00 735.00 360.00 360.00 31.24 0.03
Computer 30/03/2019 1.46 0.07 0.53 1095.00 733.00 362.00 362.00 31.41 0.46]
Computer 04/04/2019 0.21 0.01 0.08 1095.00 728.00 367.00 365.00 31.67 0.07
Computer 12/04/2019 0:50] | 0.03 0.19 1095.00 720.00 '375.00 365.00} 31.67 0.16
Computer 03/05/2019 0.01 0.00 0.01 1095.00 699.00 396.00 365.00 31.68 0.00
Computer 10/05/2019] 0.28 0.01 0.11 1095.00 692.00 403.00 365.00 31.66 0.09
Computer 14/05/2019 0.08 0.00 0.03 1095.00 688.00 407.00 365.00 31.66] 0.03
Computer 28/05/2019 0.07 0.00 0.03 1095.00 674.00 421.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
Computer 22/06/2019 0.02 0.00 0.01 1095.00 649.00 446.00 365.00 31.67 0.00]
" Computer 26/08/2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 1095.00 584.00 511.00 365.00 31.67 0.00
Conlisuter 28/08/2019 0.24 0.01 0.12 1095.00 582.00 513.00 365.00 31.67 0.08
Computer . . 05/10/2019 0.06] - 0.00 0.03 1095.00 544.00 551.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
Computer- 10110/2019| - 0.06 0.00 0.03 "1095.00 539.00 556.00 365.00 - 31.67 0.02
Computer 10/10/2019 0.17 ~0.01 0.09 1095.00 539.00. 556.00 365.00 31.66 0.05
Computer 28/12/2019 0.22 0.01 0.13 1095.00 460.00 635.00 365.00 31.67 0.07
Computer . 21/01/2020 0.12 0.01 0.07 1095.00 436.00 659.00 365.00 31.67 0.04
Computer . 28/01/2020] . 040 0.02 0.25 1095.00 429.00 666.00 365.00 31.67 0.13
Computer , 01/02/2020] 0.07 0.00 0.05 1095.00 425.00 670.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
Computer . 06/03/2020 0.38 0.02 0.25 1095.00 -391.00 704.00 365.00 31.67 0.12
Computer 21/05/2020 0.12 0.01 0.09 1095.00 315.00 780.00 365.00 31.67 0.04
Computer - 13/06/2020 0.67. 0.03 0.50 1095.00 292.00 803.00 365.00 31.67 0:21
Computer 27/06/2020 161] . " 0.08 1.22 1095.00- 278.00 817.00 365.00 31.67 0.51
Computer 29/06/2020] 0.16] - 0.01 0.12 1095.00 . 276.00 819.00} 365.00 '31.67 0.05
Computer _ . 14/07/2020| 0.12 0.09 1095.00 261.00 834.00 365.00 31.67 0.04
Computer 27/10/2020 0.26 0.23 1095.00 156.00 939.00 365.00 31.67 0.08
Computer . 02/11/2020 0.331on e 4.0:08 0.28 1095.00 150.00 945.00 365.00 31.67 0.10
Computer 24/12/2020 47— 0062 0.43 1095.00 98.00 997.00 365.00 31.67 0.15
Computer 08/01/2021 0.24 0.22 1095.00 83.00 1012.00 365.00 31.67 0.08
Computer | 15/01/2021 {0037 %0 8\ 035 1095.00, 76.00 1019.00 365.00 .31.67 0.12
“CFputer 16/01/2021 { 7d.05]%0257%0,00] mm 0.05 1095.00 75.00 1020.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
i Z\ 78
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Computer 20/02/2021 0.20 0.01 0.19 1095.00 40.00 1055.00 365.00 31.67 0.06
Computer 22/02/2021 0.78 0.04 0.75 1095.00 38.00 1057.00 365.00 31.67 0.25
Computer 22/02/2021 0.29 0.01 0.28 1095.00 38.00 1057.00 365.00 31.67 0.09
Computer 18/05/2020 0.02 - 0:00 0.01 1095.00 318.00 777.00) 365.00 31.70 . 0.01
Computer 27/07/2020 0.00 0.00 0.00] 1085.00 248.00 847.00 365.00 31.75 0.00

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 365.00 ] 0.00

Computer and Printers ' 05/04/2021 0.02 0.00 0.00] 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 361.00 31.32 0.00
Computer and Printers 29/06/2021 0.07 0.00 0.00 - 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 276.00 23.95 0.02
Computer and Printers 03/07/2021 0.38 0.02 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00] 272.00 23.60 0.09
Computer and Printers 13/07/2021 0.29 0.01 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 262.00 22.73 0.07
Computer and Printers 17/08/2021 0.14 0.01 -0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 -227.00 19.70 0.03
Computer and Printers 31/08/2021 0.17 0.01 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 213.00 18.48 0.03
Computer and Printers 01/09/2021 _0.03 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 212.00 18.39 0.00
Computer and Printers 01/09/2021 0.87 0.04 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 212.00 18.39 0.16
Computer and Printers 05/09/2021 0.09 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00] 208.00 18.05 0.02
Computer and Printers 05/09/2021 0.39 0.02 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 208.00 '18.04 0.07
‘Computer and Printers 30/09/2021 0.07 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 183.00 15.88 0.01
@MW&EQ and Printers 05/10/2021 - 040 0.02 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 178.00 15.44 0.06
Compluter and Printers 09/11/2021 0.09 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 143.00|. 12.41 0.01
Computer and Printers 26/11/2021 0.08 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00} 1095.00 126.00 10.93 0.01
Computer and Printers 24/12/2021 0.10 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00] 98.00 8.50 0.01
Computer and Printers 24/12/2021 0.40 0.02 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 98.00 8.50 0.03
Computer and Printers 31/12/2021 0.01 0.00 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 91.00 7.92 0.00
Computer and Printers 05/01/2022 0.33 0.02 0.00 1085.00 0.00 1095.00 86.00 7.46 0.02
Computer and Printers 05/01/2022 0.12 0.01 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 86.00 7.46 0:01
Computer and Printers 22/01/2022 0.13 0.01 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 69.00 5.98 0.01
Computer and Printers 19/01/2022 0.17 0.01 0.00 1095.00 . 0.00 1095.00 72.00 6.25 0.01
Computer and Printers 27/01/2022| . 0.04 0.00 .0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 64.00 5.55 0.00
Computer and Printers 08/02/2022 . 0.11 0.01 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 52.00 4.51 0.00
Computer and Printers 19/02/2022 0.42 0.02 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 41.00 3.56 0.02
Computer and Printers 24/02/2022 011 0.01 0.00 1095.00 0.00}" 1095.00 36.00 3.12 0.00
Computer and Printers 05/03/2022| QAT [enar 230,01 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 27.00 2.34] 0.00
Computer and Printers 11/03/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 21.00 1.87 0.00
Computer and Printers 12/03/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 20.00 1.73 0.01
Total 10.63 6.53 0.00
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Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

Name of Asset Car Useful Life (In Years) 8.00
Group of asset Motor Vehicles Shift Type Single
Life elapsed e
Date of . Standard life . e.: _umwmv :Mmﬁw"mﬁmm Assets used Depreciation
Particulars purchase of Original cost Residual value | Opening WDV Date of mm_m of as per Co.s act {difference on 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* (Col5-cold/
asset of asset assetsifany | o015 pays) | Detweendate | hovs) (col7 | E.Y. (In Days) . Col * col10)
N of purchase to - colg)
31.3.2021)
1 2 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
02/12/2005 1.01 2920.00 5599.00 -2679.00 0.00 0.00
' 24/01/2007 1.14 2920.00 5181.00 -2261.00 0.00 . 0.00
26/11/2015 21.15 07/08/2021 2920.00 1953.00 967.00 128.00 4.16 242
22/02/2016 2.25 2920.00 1865.00 1055.00 365.00 11.88 0.68
10/04/2015 7.98 2920.00 2183.00 737.00 365.00 11.88 3.27
30/06/2017 19.31 2920.00 1371.00 1549.00 365.00 11.88 414
12/07/2017 0.89 2920.00 1359.00 1561.00 365.00 11.87 0.19
31/08/2017 17.49 2920.00 1309.00 1611.00 365.00 11.88 3.62
06/09/2017 0.39 2920.00 1303.00 1617.00 365.00 11.87 0.08
01/11/2017 0.05 2920.00 1247.00 1673.00 365.00 11.88 0.01
- 13/M11/2017] 2.18 2920.00 1235.00 1685.00] 365.00 11.88 0.43
16/11/2017 0.03 2920.00 1232.00 1688.00 365.00 11.88 0.01
30/08/2018 61.25 03/08/2021 2920.00 945.00 1975.00 124.00 4.03 3.57
18/09/2018 6.07 03/08/2021 2920.00 926.00 1994.00 124.00 4.03 0.35
19/08/2018 0.61 03/08/2021 2820.00 925,00 1995.00 124.00 4.03 0.04
31/01/2020 97.86 2920.00 426.00 2494.00 365.00 11.87 13.49
13/02/2020 T 1.02 2920.00 413.00 2507.00 365.00 11.88 0.14
11/02/2020 1.82 2920.00 415.00 2505.00 365.00 11.88 0.25
Mercedez GLS 400 DM 18/10/2021 0.00 2920.00 0.00 2920.00 165.00 5.37 6.85
MG Gloster 10/08/2021 0.00 2920.00 0.00 2920.00 234.00 7.61 3.16
Total 242.47] i 42.67
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Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

Turbine Plant

Name of Asset Useful Life (in Years) 40.00
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
] P_M_ﬂﬂmmww%a Remaining o
Date o RPN . Standard life " - useful life as | Assets used epreciation
Padiculars purchase of o_.%_mw_mmmwn Residual value | Opening WDV NMM@MMM_MQ as per Co.s act c%ﬁﬂ”ﬂnhm .on 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* (Col5 -col4/
asset any 2013 {In Days) (In Days) (col7 | F.Y. (in Days) Colg * col10)
: of purchase to - col8)
31.3.2021)
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 8 ] 10 11 12
Turbine Plant 01/06/2008 69.98 3.50 39.69 . 14600.00 4687.00 9913.00 365.00 1.90 1.33
Turbine Plant 31/03/2010 0.01 0.00 0.00 14600.00 4019.00 10581.00 365.00 2.1 0.00
Total 63.99 3.50 38.69 1.33
b
* Depreciation rate = ({Depreciation ] Amount of purchase) * ‘_oow,ww:_m e ) ) ] ) e
Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
Provide the details of all the immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company in format given below and where such immovable property is jointly Zin lakhs
held with others, details are required to be given to the extent of the company's share. , .
Current Year Previous Year ~
! Reason for Reason for
Relevantline | Description of Gross Title deeds | Relation Property not being Disputed | Gross Title deeds Relation Property not being Disputed /
iteminthe item of carrying held inthe | withDeal | held since | heldin the U _M_.u: mn d carrying heldinthe | with Deal held since | held in the Un awm uted
Balancesheet | property value name of Holder which date | name of the | o SPUle value name of Holder which date | name of the p
: company company
others L Nil Nil director
Revaluation Details e \.\.‘me ar 4 I — _ e
Current Year ) o.v .
<<:m5mm Em n.oiomzx._umm _,m<m_cma ._ﬁ,._uiﬁnmnﬁ,m._msﬁ and mn No o o N L
. \mﬁ% ous <¢m_, :
i (A:mq “the Ooanm:< has 6<mfm.a :m vqonm.d\_ Plant and mn 'No
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If Yes,the company shall disclose as to whether the revaluation is based on thevaluation b
Valuation) Rules, 2017

y a registered valuer as defined under ruie 2 of the Companies (RegisteredValuers and

GWIP aging cohedale R F e Cee e .. T e e e e
Current Year : Previous Year
Less than 1 More than 3 Lessthan 1| ] {More than 3
Assets Name Group CWIP Yrs 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Yrs k Total Yrs 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Yrs Total
Plant and i ) ] y . y
Paper Plant Machinery 0.00 0.00{ - 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00
BUILDING UNDER - j
CONSTRUCTION Il Buildings : ; .
Tofal 0.00 0.00 0.00 00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its costcompared to its original plan
Current Year . . Previous Year
Less than 1 More than 3 - Lessthan 1 N More than 3|
Assets Name Group cwiP Yrs 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Yrs ._..o"m_ Yrs 1-2 Years 2-3 Years . Yrs Total
BUILDING UNDER - ]
CHEY'STRUCTION [l
J@M Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00;

Bt uEe
‘ﬂ.«vn. Vepy
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ggf;ql;rotest Sales Tax Demand (CST) F.Y. ' 0.00 0.29 . 0.00 0.00
TDS Receivable on Cash Withdrawl ' 10.00 " 010] 0.00 - 0.00
TDS Recoverable on Sale (1940) . 0.00 36.37 ’ 0.00 0.00
TDS Receivable 194-A : 000 a4z T ool 23
TDS Recsivable 194H | - 0.00 ’ ' .. 000| 0.00
Accrued Inferest On FOR | Y R | R ooo| 7 oo
Advance TaxAY.20212022 | gool 000/ " 500.00
Under Protest TDS . 10.00 0.00 "0.70
Under Profest CST Demand A Y, 2013-2014 |~ ‘000 o 0,00 0.60
Under Protest CST Demand A.Y, 2010-2011 |~~~ X o007 057
Excess Entry Tax Deposit AY. 20072008 |~ 000|000l " 000l o054
Sales Tax Demand CSTAY, 20092010 |~ "~ o00f T o0 oo eoeop 041
20112012 f 0 Teo0| T om0l 000 129
Sales Tax Demand CST A.Y. 2012-13 © 000 7 TTomol T ooo 257
.t Demand AY.2009-2010 | " o000 ...eeop 000 - 051
‘ TDS Receivable 194-C 0.00 0.00] - 0.00 0.02
< | Transit Insurance e 000 025 . . .0.00] .. ..bea
gﬂgi)om House (BOE) Imparts (Advance Custom | ' 0.00 . 20.15 - 0.00| ‘ 0.00
Transxt lnsurance EXpOf‘t (Unlted Indla) ) o ._ : 000 ) » o 01—2 o OOb B ) 000
TDS Paid in Advance 0.00 0.91 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 1,235.64 0.00 756.69
Note No. 11(d)(a) Loans and advances : Balance with Revenue =in Iakhé
Authorities: Income Tax Refundable : :
Particulars : As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
) o o .. ... 1 Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y.2014-16) | 000 1.09 0.00) 1.09
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y, 2013-14) Looy o000y o .0o00f 024
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y.2017-18) "~ | " " 0,00 038 0.00
Income T Tax Refundable AY 2019-2“‘ o J0oo( 000 000
PR T .,v..A 0'00 - 204 64 0 00
Income Tax Refu able (AY.2009-10) | 000l a7 T T 000
- Incomé Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2015~ -16) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 208.46 0.00
Note No. 12 Other non-current assets < in lakhs
Particulars : L .| Asat3istMarch 2022° | As at 31st March 2021
Security Deposit I o 39.12
Other Assets B : R
FDR wuth Pollutlon Board e 22.00
Total 61.11

-
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- SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)
9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001 :
CIN U21093UP1995PTCO18048
: § Ph No : 8941095985
- Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

" Note No. 13 Inventories . : "= in lakhs
{| Particulars ) As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
- | (Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated) ' ' o S
/| Raw Material 4,421.77
.| Finished Goods ) 510.58
JWIP )
Storesandspares = . ...
Packing Material o I
Chemicals, .
Fuel (Coal)- -Imported ) L ~
Fuel (Coal)-Indian _
Fuel (Baggage) . U S L ATA 2
Fuel (Dhan Bussi) 12.83 0.00
Total . 8,095.26 . 6,365.51
¥ Note No. 14 Trade receivables . ) = in lakhs
Particulars " As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
-| Secured, Considered good : 0.00 0.00
| Unsecured, Considered Gobod . ' 6,450.25 5,974.63
;| Doubtful 0.00 0.00
Total ‘ . 6,_450.25 ’ 5,974.63
© (Current Year) = in lakhs
| Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#
Less than 6 | 6 months - 1 More than 3 |. '
‘ months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
() Undisputed Trade receivables
(considered good) 6,218.11| 18.29 33.85 161.62 18.38 6,450.25
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - ’
(considered doubtful) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii)) Disputed Trade Receivables i '
considered good 0.00 OA.OO 0.00] . 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

considered doubtful

(Previous Year) = in lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymenti#
Less than 6 | 6 months -1 . More than 3

. months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total |
() Undisputed Trade receivables 5,725.43 21.97 197.00 0.00 3023| 597463
(considered good)
(it Undisputed Trade Receivables . 0
(considered doubtful) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
(i) Djsputed Trade Receivables - 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
considered good ‘
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables’ ©0.00 0.00 0.00 " 0:00

considered doubtful

o |.
-
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251 001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 1_5 Cash and cash equivalents = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Balance with banks
Balance other banks current account , 1,53420 . | 480.12
Total L 1534200 480.12
Cashin_ hand
Cashinhand 1.35] 3.29
Other
FDRWITHSBI 11.94 - 426,81
FDR WITH HDFC BANK IMITED - 3,680.28| 125,59
FDR WITH ALLAHABAD BANK e80T 103
weml ot
} 3,810.62 553.43
5,346.16 1,036.84
Note No. 15(a) Cash and cash equivalents:Balance with banks:Balance <= in lakhs

other banks current account

‘| Particulars

As at 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

ALLAHABAD BANK C/A MZN
HDFC BANKCAICMZN

[DBI Bank_

STATE BANK OF INDIA, 37827227736
'STATE BANK OF INDIA, FOREX
UNIONBANK GCMzN
UNION BANK OF INDIA G/A

CITI BANK DELHI C/C 0554643019~

STATE BANK OF INDIA G A/C. MZN A R

HDFC Limited A/c 50200056736983 |

Total

1,634.20

Note No. 16 Other current assets

Z in lakhs

201 4—15- P—
Mat CTEdlt 2015 -16
Mag Credit 2017-18
Mat Credit 2018-19
Mat Credit 2016-20

Mat Credit 2020-21
Mat Credit 2021-22

. | Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Other Assets - : e Co
Insurance Claim Receivable N 6541 6541
The Onental Insurance Ltd Flre lnsurance Claim 233 45 231.90
Goods In Transit e 987| . 0.00
'Mat Credit Entitlement 2,068.97 " 2,068.97
Total 2,377.70 2,366.28
Note No. 16(a) Other current assets:Other Assets:Mat Credit Entitlement < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Mat Credit 2011-12__ LAsTL 457
Mat Credlt 201213 . 14.56 14 56
Mat Credlt 2013-14

Total

2,068.97

Q’ rtered "‘(’ ‘

‘w“.



Fuel (Coal- _lndlan) 538 08
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussu) - 0 00
Fuel (Coal- lmported) . 13, 45
" [Fuel (Fire Wood) 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) 2.70
5,787.42
Add:Purchase o T
Raw Mate_ngl_ o . 22,849.43
StoresandSpares .| ] . g3
Packing Materials o ; 75419
Chemicals o R S 463,03
Fuel (Coal '_”d'?,‘”) e e et o i 21 o < e e 6 941 62 e BAT304
| Fuel (Fuel DhanBussi) 965 64 i 104 06
_H[:_g_e_.[ (Coal-imported) N 279 29 o 1 343 61
Fuel (Fire Wood) ) 1268.39 . N 0 00
Fuel (Bagasse) 5 447.53 136.96
50,635.87 35,059.58

Less -lnventory at the end L - o o
_bes220l . 442178
.S_tor"es and Spares : 355 14
Packmg Materlals _ 08.7¢ 12459
‘Chemicals N 8. 7729010
Fuel (Coal Indian) __485.49 _.. 41061
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) 12,83 . 000
Fuel  (Coal- lmported) ] 30.06| ) ‘1_04 86
Fuel (Fire Wood) . 0.00 0. 00
Fuel(Bagasse) .. .. ... _4.74 0,00
7,331.24 5,707.08
_[Total 49,011.71 35,139.92

KSILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LlMITEb

9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR—251 001
CIN: U21093UP1995PTCO18048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No, 17 Revenue from operatlons

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

= in lakhs

Chemicals

Particulars _ 31st March 2022 ~ 31st March 2021
.| sale of products ~ 61,865.40 ‘ 46,781.55
Net revenue from operations 61,865.40| 46,781.55
Note No. 19 Other income . = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Interest Income U ...
Interest from EIectncnty Securlty - 0.00] : 1.88
lnterestonFDR e e e . 9474, Rt
Interest Received fromParty .~ 0.00 10.42
) 94.74 36.00
“g_t'her non- operatmg income 4 )
Insurance Claim ‘Regelved o 000 '5.30
Duty Draw Back on Export Sales o 117.81) 24.39
Profit due to Foreign Exchange Difference ' ' © o000 " '52.99
Profit on Sale of Car_ - 0.00| 1,57
Refund of Electncnty Duty from PWNL 10.00 201.38
117.81 285.63
Total 212.55 321.63
Note No. 20 Cost of material Consumed < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 ~ 31st March 2021
Inventory at the beginning - SRR F U
Raw Material, 4,421.78 . 4463 09
Stores and Spares — N 355.14 36663
Packing Materials o 12459 .108.05
- 290.1 10 305 52




.~ SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIIVIITED.

(F.Y. 2021-2022)
9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR—251001
CIN; U21093UP1995PTCO18048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com
Details of material consumed Z In lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022‘ - 31st March 2021

Raw Material.
Imported raw material (Waste Paper)

Indigenous raw matenal (Waste Paper)

_..1650452|
14,573.34|

- 11,101.01

Imported Raw 732 87|
Indian Raw M ) Qd 56
Soap Stone 180.45 0.00
32,081.74 22,690.74
Stores and Spares . )
Stores and Spares 108281 936,05
et e et e oot s 1,082.81 936.05
Packing Materials
Packing Materials - 858.26 737.65
S '858.26 737.65
Chemicals =~ . - 6,104.08 4,678.45
. . '6,104.08 4,678.45
Fusl (Coal-indiam) o674 40T
6,866.74 4,601.11
Fuel (Fuel _Dhan BUSSI) U U,
Fuel( Fuel Dhan Bussi) 952.81 104.06
TR 952.81 104.06
Fuel (Coal-Imported) R .
Fuel (Coal)-Imported 354.09 1,252.20
354.09 1,252.20
Fuel (Fire Wood) I A C e
Fuel (Fire wood) 268.39 0.00
N L e [T R - 268'39 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) o ,
Bagasse 442.79 139.66
4TS 135.66
Total 49,011.71 35,139.92
Details of inventory - ¥ in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Raw Material. IO
Imported raw material (Waste Paper)

Indigenous raw material (Waste Paper)
Imported Raw Material (Pulp)

498 13
359 50

Indian Raw Material (Pulp) 38985
SoapStone ...l 8.68
: ' 5,682.20 4,421.78
Stores and Spares _ 550.34 355.14
N 5560.34 355.14
Pac"'“g Mat‘i@,l,s......‘ N
Packing Materials - 206.75 124.59
Packing Materials ST i
Chemicals B s R S o
Chemlcals S w_... - N ."/\ "\gal W—T% 358.83 290.10
- ) o d %\ 358.83 290.10
Fuel (Coal- Indian) . ;/ i gav,._\fs, I
Fuel ( Coal- Indian) - 2| |y se‘ﬂ C .| 48549 410.61
% \ N /. 485.49 410.61
b e e+ o mmn s b L i e s e n s e e b e b s v 4+ i s '.h -
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi)_ BE—— AN @7 R S I
Fuel(Fuel Dhan Buss) T T B 12,83 0.60
o : I 12.83 0.00

Fuel (Coal-imported)




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LlMlTED (F.Y. 2021-2022)
) 9 THKM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR—251 001 .
CIN: U21093UP1995PTCO18048
= Ph No : 8941095985
* . Email: silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Fuel (Coall-mported o 30.06 10486

L ‘ _ : 30.06 104.86

: Fuel (Bagasse) - ... ... .. .oodooo.o o

. Bagasse IR . ' 4.74 4 0.00

‘ 4.74| 0.00

Total ‘ 7,331.24| 5,707.08

Details of purchase = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 202_2 31st March 2021

Raw Material..

imported raw material (Waste Paper) I T
Indlgenous raw material (Waste Paper) . e '“12;615,'87 T
imported Raw Material(Pulp) . . | .. TTTEe1.30)
Indian Raw Material (Puip) _ . - ‘ 48041
Soap Stone " 18943|
o ) 33,342.16 22,649.43
Storesand Spares . .
Stores and Spares R 127801 - 93466
T _ 1,278.01 934.66
Packing Materials S o _ '
Backing Materials o , s4042] " 75449
. ] 940.42 T 754.19
ohemicals e 6.172.81| ‘ 4,663.03
6,172.81 4,663.03
Fuel (Coal-Indian) R KUV U
|Fuel (Coal-Indian) Boaiba| T T 447364
_ e i . 6,941.62 4,473.64
Fuel(FuelDhanBussi) . .. . .| .. D
Fuel( Fuel Dhan Bussi) ' ' 965.64 .. 10406
. 965.64 104.06

Fuel (Coalimported) el e e s
Fuel (Coal)- lmported e _ - 279.29] - 1,343.61

I , 279.29 1,343.61
@) [Fuel (Fire Wood) S L o
Fuel(Frewood) o . .o 268.39 0.00
. E 268.39 : 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) T Y R B o
|Bagasse T o ' 447.53 ‘ 136.96
: : ' ' 447.53 136.96
Total 50,635.87 35,059.58
Note No. 20 Value of import and indigenous material consumed- = in lakhs
B ] Unit of _ 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 '
Particulars - Measurement Value = | Quantlty Value Quantity
Raw Material.  ~ : | U PR NSO S
Indian Raw Material (Pulp) _ 80.56| 0.00 _Q_OO . boo
Soap Stone 180.45( 0.00 000 - .. og 00
Imported Raw N Material (Pulp) 73287 - 0.00( 240018 000
indigenous raw material )
(Waste Paper). 157 o00|  eeass) 000
:3";2‘;':)3" raw material (W""Ste , 16,504.52 0.00 14,101.01 0.00
N “a2.081.74, . 22,690.74|
' / 1,082.81|  0.00  g3e08| 000
_ 108281 . 936.05 '
E?Ehmg Materials | LTIl L b b | e
Packina MafPrlalq 868,261 . 0.00 737.651 0.00




"~ _;SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)
7 T9THK M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN: U21093UP1995PTC018048 ’
5 Ph No : 8941095985
T Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

- S S (AR 8s8.26| 737.65
Chemicals BT :
Chemicals -

610408 "000| " ag7eas| o000
6,104.08| o 4,678.45|

B N -7 I Y07 460111] 000
686674 4,601.11

_Fuel ( Coal Indlan)

Fuel (Fuel Dhan BUSSI) L ! o _
Fuel( Fuel Dhan Bussi) | 952.81 000/ 10408 0.0
952.81 _ 104.06 -

'Fuel (Coal lmported) N , » o . . -
Fuel (Coal)-imported K.G. 35409 ~0.00 125220 000
354.00] - 1,252.20|

Fuel (FireWood) ) _ - .
Fuel (Fire wood) R € 268.39| 0.0 000/~ 0.00
268.39 : _ 0.00|

Fuel(Bagasse) | T | BT Y
Bﬂa_g_ass(e_, . ) _ K.G 442.79 _ ‘ 000 . 139.66 i 000
442.79 139.66

< in lakhs

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
%to total %to total
Consumption Consumption

Particulars . Value value

RawMaterial. . B S
Imported L 7, 237.39| . 8373 13550119 59.50
Indigenous "~ B 14,844.35 46.27 9,189.55 40.50}
32,081.74 100.00 22,690.74 100.00

Stores and Spares e S [ SN U e e
Imported ‘ 0.00 o.00f 0. OO . 000
Indigenous _ . 1,082.81 100.00] - _936.05 100.00
1,082.81 100.00 936.056 : 100.00

Packing Materials o . . , o .
|imported 0.00 000 000 0.00
Indigenous 858,28 100,00 737.65 100.00
T S ‘ 858.26 | 100.00 737.65 100.00"

Chemicals P— . . PR W e . d rie e s em e s o e 4 N e ae e s e b e gen s feae sa searns st e psse sencan done L

'mPO“Ed L e . L _ 0.00 . 0.00) 000 10,00
Indigenous T 6,104.08 100.00 4,678.45 100.00
T ' ' 6,104.08 100.00 4,678.45 100.00

Imported B R X .0.00 000

Indigenous ~_~ T 686674| 10000 460111 19000

Fuel (FuelDhanBussi) o RS o
Imported . . - . 0.00{ . 0o0f 7 o0ol - 000
Indigenous ' ‘ 952.81| - 100.00 104.06 100.00
e 50281 12200 1049 e

Fuel (Coal-Imported) . AU R RO
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Indigenous | 354.09 100.00 1,252.20) 100.00

__,.@;(wal & 4\;;\ 354.00 100.00 1,252.20 100.00

. c} P RN P v SO
((E’n 0.00] . 000000
) 268.39 100.00 "0.00
208

| 268.39 100.00 . 0.00

Fuel (Fire Wood)
Imported N
Indigenous

Fuel (Bagasse)
Imported
Indigenous

r/co 000 . 0ol T 000 0.00
1M 44279 ~ 100.00 139.66 100.00

B 442,79 100.00 " 139.66 ~100.00




_/SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
"9 THK M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 21 Purchase of stock-in-trade < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Purchase of stock in trade 24.67 1,348.42
Total 24.67 1,348.42
Note No. 22 Changes in inventories v < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Inventory at the end of the year ' o o .
Finished Goods ~ ~ ... s8330) 51088
Work-in- Progress B o 180.72 ' 147.86
, B 764.01 658.45
h_'wen_tory at the begmm 1g of the year _
FinishedGoods e 51088 . 576.97
Worlgh-'l_n -Progress B - o B Tia7ge| T 778.20
. - 658.45 655.17
(Increase)/decrease in inventories )
Finished Goods I @21 6639
Work-in-Progress (32.85) T (69.66) | -
(105.57) (3.27)
Note No. 23 Employee benefit expenses ) = in lakhs
Particulars - 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Salaries and Wages e S _ e N e e
Salary and wages __ 57986 _491 A
Bonus _ _ ‘ 3274
Providend Fund . 39 97
Director's Salary _ o 120.00 110,00
ESICExpenses ... T 1883
Labour Compansion . 8.50
- 806.69 701.15
Contribution to provident and other fund . N 1 B o
Gratuity ' ﬁ 19.89 "(13.16)
19.89 (13.16)
Total 826.58 687.99
Note No. 24 Finance costs = in lakhs
Particulars ' 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
lntereSt o] v o n e b ot s enbbhe Rpek s b a et . . o e At e o 4w o
Icr;tegesi on short-term loans (Cash CreditLC/FLC/Buyer 0.4 422,65
redi
Interest on Car Loan i 17.50 21.73
Interest on Unsecured Loans . _ ~380 78 - 372,08
Interest on Iong-term Ioans (Un|on Bank of Ind:a Term Loan) 118, a8 448 47
Interest on long term Ioans (SBl) 0.00] ) 100 55
Inte §_t__to Securlty . 42.71 B 54.72
Interest on Term Loans HDFC. R X -\ T ) 2.
Interest on Covid Term Loan(HDFC) - 0.00 2234
) 713.77 1,160.93
Bank charges o 105.73 174.72
- PTETE 4N 105.73 174.72
Total L ‘.4»:/ RN 819.50 1,335.65
fon oxnsifhs |
Note No. 25 Depreciation and amortlza ion expenses | = in lakhs
Particulars _ F\ Yoaot® 7 [ ] " Bist March 2022 31st March 2021
Depreciation on tangible assets B NN /&) 1,677.37 1,516.50
Total 1,677.37 1,516.50

Tthed N




_- SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Staff V Welfare Exp.

Freight Outward

Testing Exps
Loss on Forex Exchange _
Commrssron pald to other selllng agents

Vehicle Running Exps.
Short and Excess
Sales Promotlon Exps

Commlsswn on Export Sale

Elite lnsurance

Advemsmg expenses

Freight outward Export Sale N
Export Service charges

Maintenance and Electricity Charges
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Secunty arrangement Charges
Rebate and Discount.

Employee Education Expenses

Note No. 26 Other expenses = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Audit fees - N o 6.00 5.00
Manufacturing Expenses 2, 1§i2'%54 o 1, 934 75
Printing and stationery . s T 4.81
Repair and Maintenance (Plant and Machmery)‘ 186 09 o 137.36
Repair and Maintenance (Computer). [ 152
Repair and Maintenance (Building) 2.26
Repair and Maintenance (Furniture) 6—66
OfficeExps. 16.25
Donalion GSR 7131
v 1.63
Telephone expenses 1.86
Travelling Expenses 16.72
Postage and Telegram Exps. 489
Insurance. Charges 3055
Legal and Professional Expenses 22.39
Tender Expenses. : . 040
Rate, Fees and Taxes o173
Lease rental expenses. e 1815
Pollutron and Cess Expenses - 18.31)
_Interest Pald on Taxes 2.31

Total 4,869.92 3,587.99
Note No. 26(a) Other expenses:Manufacturing Expenses 4 = in lakhs
Particulars A 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Wages and Salaiies aroze] T Tosags
Fixed Opera ion and mamtenance charges B 409 4?; . La32.31
Paper Packrng, pulper Feedrng and Flnlshlng Charges "491.89 405.19
Total 2,192.73 1,934.75
Note No. 26(b) Other expenses:Donation CSR /‘\\‘fk = in lakhs
Particulars ,t’/ 31st Maréteépzz 31st March 2021
CSR Expenses (CSR on Animal & Birds Hosprtalrty) 2 aftal! g 3.50] 1.35
Z ’1 0873¢ 9.28
CSR on Education Expenses ) ;? 2 64
CSR on Corona Virus Expenses 23.22 60.68
Total o\i\\ /&"/ 29.36] 71.31

m,mgmicu/



- SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U21093UP1995PTCO18048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 26(c) Other expenses:lnsurance Charges

~ 9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

= in lakhs

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Particulars

Insurance Charges on stock & Plant & Machinery s - 17.68 10.91
Car Insurance B ~ 442 i 454
Plant and Machinery Insurance o 0 00 _ 7.28
lnsuranqe on Sale in Iransn - , 7 01_ - 6.68
Insurancé Export sale 107 1.14
Total 30.19 30.55
Note No. 26(d) Other expenses Lease rental expenses. = in lakhs
Particulars " 31st March 2022 34st March 2021
Lease Rent (Land)__ o Toof 600
Rent on sale office 0.00 7.16
Total 7.00 13.15
Note No. 26(e) Other expenses:Interest Paid on Taxes = in lakhs
Particulars 31st-March 2022 31st March 2021
Interest on TDS 1.63
Late Fees CGST ) o - T 001
Late Fees SGST 3

Late Fees on ms

Late Fee 1GST

Interest on Sale Tax Demand

interest Cash Credit IGST

Penalty on Coal Cess
Interest Cash Credit SGST

Interest Cash Credit CGST

Total

Note No. 27 Current tax

= in lakhs

31st March 2021

Particulars . 31st March 2022
Current tax provision 965.86 608.77
Total ' 965.86 .609.77
Note No. 28 Deferred tax = in lakhs
Particulars ' 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Deferred Tax 890.72 4.81
{Total 890.72 4.81
Note No. 29 Earning Per Share < in lakhs
_ Particulars Before Extraordinary items | - After Extraordinary items
31st March 31st March -31st March 31st March
2022 2021 2022 2021
Basic ' , -
Profit after tax (A) | soeraz) 287841 300722 28754
Weighted average ‘umber of shares outstanding 76.70 449 76.70 449 76.70 4 49 76.70,449
Basic EPS (A/B)- _ - . .40.38 ,_\3749 ... 4os8p 3749
Diluted _ el & g _ - L
Profit affer tax (A)__ R 2| soerzzl | 287841
\(N;alghted average number of shares outstanding < ‘ (\Zﬁ,ﬁ"o "ég 76,70,449 76,70.449
DluedEPS ATB) v@@%@_@c 3748 4038 3749
Face value per share % 10.60/ 10.00 10.00
Z&
C\/;f CCG-
NG a P
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© . SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)

"~ 9THK M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN: U21093UP1995PTCO18048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note number: 30 Additional Regulatory Information -

(1) Details of Benami Property held

Current Year

Year of
acquisitio
n

beneficiar
ies Details

property
defails

Amount

Where
there are
proceedin
gs against

the
company
under this
Ifnotin | lawas an
. books |a better of
then the
reason |transactio
noras
the
transferor
then the
details
shall be
provided

If property
is in book
then
reference
of BS

Nature of status of company'

proceedin same S view on
gs same

Nil

Previous Year

Year of

details ies Details

n

property acquisitio benefictar Amount -

Where
there are
proceedin
gs against
- the
company -
under this
lifsﬁ:logggtz Ifnotin | lawas an.

then books [a better of
reference then the .
of BS reason jtransactio
noras .
the
transferor
then the
details
shall be
provided

Nature of status of | cOMpany’

proceedin : s view on
gs same same

Nil

Nil

(2) borrowings from banks or financial institutions 'on the basis of security of current assets

whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company wlth banks or financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of accounts. NO

Current Year

Current'Assets Description

summary of reconciliation Reason of material discrepancies

Previous Year

As Per Audit Report
4\\';;:“724\4;\ '

Current Assets Description

summary of reconqnhart'on %['Reason of material discrepancies

\ NS Per Audit Report




-®__SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
: 9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email.: silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(3) Wilful Defaulter

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

" Where a company is a deélared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, following details

shall be given.

Current Year

Date of
declaration as

- Details of Nature
wilful defaulter . . :

Details of amount

Nil

Previous Year

Date of

declaration as Details of Nature

Details of amount

wilful defaulter

NIl

(4) Relationship with Struck off Companies

Current Year . . . .
Name of struck off Company Nat:;fu%fkt?f?zzcnt:ggﬁyw'th Balance outstanding Rsetlraut::cl,(nsf};lso‘g':;hag;/e
Nil
Previous Year . . . N o ]
Name of struck off Company Natlsnt't:u%fktroaf?sczcr;lggﬁywnh . Balance outstanding Rsetl:i’t::c;(nsfl;lg ov:r:g‘a::;(e
~ "IN

(5) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Compariies

Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period,

details and reasons thereof
Current Year

Nil

Previous Year

Nil

(6) Compliance with number of layers of companies

.

Current Year - e -~ e
relationship/extent of holding of the company in such
Name of C Qmpany C_IN . N downstream ¢ompanies
Nit '
Previous Year . o R . ) A .
, relationship/extent-of iolding of the company in such
Name of Qompany CIN | ) _Aqa‘i‘l’é]\aﬁjst; am companies
Nil o7 %

L GElIEY A
#*
Q %
2
\ 23 |
2 2
/,)(
1oy N
. /7;_‘5 * 59-\’\




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 THK M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN.: U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

{7) Ratios:
Ratio Numerator Denominator CY P.Y. % ' i
o] Ratio Ratio | Change Reason for variance
(a) Current Ratlo Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.50 1.82 -17.58
. . Long Term Debt + .
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Sho?t Term Debt Shareholder equity 0.83 0.91 -8.79
. Earning Before Interest, s
(c) Debt Service Coverage - * I Total principal +
Ratio tax, Depreclation & Interest on Borrowings 1.46 1.50 267
Amortisation
Earning After Interest,
(d) Return on Equity Ratio | tax, Depreciation & /E\ve{tage Shareholder's Q.19 0.23 -17.39
: Amortisation quity
£z)tiglventow turnover Turnover Average Inventory 8.56 7.30 17.26
{)Trade Receivables . Average Trade
turnover ratio Net Credit Sales Recaivable 9.96 8.68 14.75
{(g) Trade payables Due to Increase of
turnover ratio Net Credit Purchase Average Trade Payable 8.31 5.74 44.77 Creditors
(h) Net capital turnover Average Working | Due to Increase of Sale &
ratio , Total Sales Capital 7.62 5.92 28.72 Net Profit
(i) Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 0.05 0.06 -16.67
(j) Return on Capital Earning Before Interest | Total Assets-Current
employed & tax Liabilites 0.17 0.18 6.25
(k) Return on investment 0.00

(8) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

Effect of such Scheme of Arrangements have been accounted for in the books of account of the Company

Current Year Previous Year
in accordance with the in accordance with in accordance with the in accordance with
Scheme accounting standards Scheme accounting standards
Nil ) Nil

(9) Utilization of Borrowed funds and share p,remium'

Current Year

Nil

Previous Year

Nil

(10) Undisclosed Ihcome

Current Year

Nil

Previous Year

Nil

(11) Corporate Social hesponsibility (CSR)

Particulars . Current Year Previous Year

Amount required to be spent 5996256 4499427

Amount of expenditure incurred e 5568338 7131301

Shortfall at the end of the year P R AN 427918 0

Total of previous years shortfall $ / %N 0 0

Reason for shortfall 7 Delay\oh Commitment - tN/c\i

s e ﬁﬁ’ QR vid Related| CSR on Covid Relate

Nature of CSR activities 3_‘{ \'\“15\60’2 (;% ity & Others Activity & Others

Details of related party transactions N\ \ - No
S / No No

Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred b&“ \\\

entering into a contractual

&
.

'Te_?__
e foe



- SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
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(12) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Cuirency

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Profit or loss on transactions involving Crypto currency or Virtual
Currency )

Amount of currency held as at the reporting date

Deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or

investing in Crypto Currency or virtual currency

-




